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2. FOREWORD BY THE PREMIER

It is my singular honour and privilege to present the Annual Report for the
202472025 financial year. This report refiects on the Northern Cape Office of
the Premier's commitment to transparent, ethical, and accountable
governance. Our achievernents of thizs financial year resonate with our
dedication in realising the provincial vision of a Modern, Growing, and
Successful Province bringing us closer to being South Africa’s new growth front.

Fiscal discipline has remalned a cornerstone of our operations, evidenced by
theexpenditure of 88% of our budget with nounauthorized, irreguler, frultiess,
or wastaful axpenditure recorded. This outcoma reflects our sound internal
controls and a culture of prudent financlal management, which is crucial as we
[ navigate perzistent fiscal constraints. Dur repewed focus on effective

TR TS 0 governance continues to strangthen public trustand improve service delivery.
Pramier: Northern Cape

Collaboration betwesn departments has improved notlceably, allowing for
greater synergy and more integrated jovernance,
Among our key successes are strengthened suppert for youth developmant, digital transformation, and
incluslve economic growth. Our bursary and internship programmes have enhanced youth employability and
upskilied thousands through learnership and training. Through the PEGDF and DDM Frameworks, we have
driven job creation and sarvice delivery, supporting SMMEs and enhancing local economies. Technological
innovation remainz a strategic priority and therefore, have migrated to the SmartGove-Leave system, and are
actively securing external funding and private sector partnarship to advance digital transformation, These
initiatives contribute meaningfully toward modemising government processas and Improving the llves of our
citizens.
Desplte these successes, challenges persist, particularly around budgetary and capacity limitations. Thess
have impacted staffing and certain planned activities, yet we remain resolute in our tenecity to adapt and
OVBrEOMme.

| extend my deepest gratitude to Adv justice Eekebeke, our Accounting Officer, for his exceptional ieaderzhip,
and to every committed employee within the Office of the Premier for their tireless contributions. Az we
continue to build a people—centred Public Service, we remain committed to teckling inequality, poverty, and
unamployment, ensurlng that our province continues ona path toward inclusive, sustalnable development.

DR ZAMANI SAUL (MPL)
PREMIER OF THE NORTHERN CAPE
DATE: 31 AUGUST 2025



3. REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER
3.1 OVERVIEW OF THE OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT

This Annual Report refiects the Office of the Premier's continued commitment to
its constitutional and legislative mandate to coordinate, suppert, and menitar
the effective implementation policy and service delivery acrosz the Northemn
Cape Administration.
The Office of the Premier is strategically located to create an anabling policy
environment for effective governance and service defivery, aligned to national
and provincial priorities. In pursult of this mandate, the Department has
embarked on a process to reaposition ikself az the lead institution in the
transformation of public service delivery within the province. A key strategic
priority over the current medium-term expenditure period is to support all
pravincial departments in attaining unqualified audit opinions with no findings.
"‘ This goal iz driven through the continued strengthening of governance
lﬂUIUIﬁE;HIHIhIHI structures, such as the Dperation Clean Audit forum.

Accounting Officer

During the year under review, the Office of the Premier continued with review of
its organizational structure. While the process could not be concluded within the 2024/2025 financial year as
initially envisaged, significant progress has bean made. Submizsion to Minister for Public Service
Afgministration for concurrence i scheduled to be finalised in the first quarter of the new financial year. The goal
of the review is to ensure that the organisation is appropriately positioned to deliver on its strategic priorities
and provide responsive and effective leadership across the provincial administration

Despite budget constraints, particularly those impacting staffing capacity, the department managed to achieve

93% of its planned targets for the year under review. This is a testament of our officlals who had to assume
additienal respanzibifities.

3.1.1DEPARTMENTAL RECEIPTS

Departmantal Fa e itk rla e Kl n

et b Anmvunl Amaumnt (Gverilinder Emtirnate Arynanl Armonint (Qver)Urder
Collegted Callectian Callectod Callection

Sales of goods ns 123 -] 108 ns 1
ard wervices ot
than eapifsl assets

Finamclal trans - - 2ET |2ET - 383 (e
sctlgne in ssspts

and labiliting
Takai 151 atg =2a) 173 A4S 28




3.1.2 PROGRAMME EXPEMNDITURE
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The department spent 98% of the budget in relation to the final appropriation of the 2024/2025 financial year.
The varance was mainly attributable to accruals and commitments as at the reporting cate. A rollover
application was submitted to Provincial Treasury to that effect.

Administration spent 99% of their final appropriation for 2024/2025 financial year, whilst Institutional
Development spent 37% & Policy and Governance spent 38%of their appropriation.

3.1.3 VIREMENTS/ROLLOVERS
The totalvirements for 2024/2025 financial year amounted to RE.E73 million.

3.1.4 UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULARAND FRUITLESSAND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
The Department did not ineur any unauthorised, irregular and fruitiess and wasteful expenditure for the year
underreview.

3.2 STRATEGIC FOCUS OVER THESHORT-TERM PERIOD
The Department's short- and medium-term plans are outiined in the 2020-2025 Strategic Plan and 2024/2025
dnnual Ferformance Flan.

3.3 PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
The Department did not enter into any Public Private Partnership agreements during the reparting period,

3.4  DISCONTINUEDKEYACTIVITIES FACTIVITIES TO BE DISCONTINUED
No activities were discontinued during this year under review.

15 MNEW OR PROPOSED KEY ACTIVITIES
No new or proposed activities were implemented during the yearunder review.

3.8  SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Department did nat cenclude any unsolicited bid proposals during the year under review. Supply chain
management processes and systems are in place and reviewed annually to prevent irregular expenditure and to
ensure good governance,



.7 GIFTSAND DONATIONS RECEIVED IN KIND FROM NON-RELATED PARTIES
No gifts and donations wers received during the 2024/2025 financial year.

3.8  EXEMPTIONS AND DEVIATIONS RECEIVED FROM NATICNAL TREASURY
No exemptions and devistions were received from National Treasury forthe financial year under review,

3.8 EVENTSAFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There were no events after the reporting date,

APPRECIATION AND CONCLUSION

| sinceraly exprass my gratitude to the Premier for his exceptional leadership and unwavering support. | also
extend my heartfelt appreciation to every dedicated employee of the Office of the Premier, wheose commitment
and hard work drive the vision of the Northern Cape Administration, ensuring quality service dellvery for the
people of the Narthern Capa Pravince.

Furthermore, | acknowledge the Invaluable contributions of our external stakeholders, including the Audit
Committes, Intermal Audit Team, oversight bodies, and sector departmants. Their support and collaboration
play avital role in strengthening the wark af the Office of the Prem|er, and their dedication iz truly appreciated.

ADV. JUSTICE BEKEBEKE

ACCOUNTING OFFICER
OFFICE OF THE PREMIER NORTHERN CAPE
DATE: 31 AUGUST 2025
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4. STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF ACCURACY FOR

THEANNUAL REPORT
To the best of my knowledge and belief, | confirm the following:

All information and ameounts disclosed throughout the annual report are consistent.
The annual report is complete, accurate and s free from any omissions.

The annual repart has been prapared in accordance with guldelines on the annual report as issued by National
Treasury,

The Annual Financial Statements (Part F) have baen prepared in sccorcance with the modified cash standards
and the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.

The Accounting Officer is respensible for the preparation of the annual financial statements and for the
judgements made in this report.

The Accounting Officer is rezponsible for establishing and implamenting a system of intemal cantrel that has
been designed to provide reasonable assurence &s to the integrity and reliability of the performance
information, the human resources Information and the annual financial statements.

Theexternal auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annusl financial statements,

in my opinion, the annual mport fairly reflacts the operations, the performance information, tha human
resource information and financial affairs of the department for the financisl year ended 31 March 2025,

Yours faithfully

=)

ADV. JUSTICE BEKEBEKE

ACCOUNTING OFFICER

OFFICE OF THE PREMIER NORTHERN CAPE
DATE: 31 AUGUST 2025



5. STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

51  VISION
Madern, Growlng and Suceessful Province

5.2 MISSION

To govern the Naorthern Cape Provincial Administration towards alleviating the triple burdens of
underdevelopment namely inequality, poverty and unemployment for the people of the Province through a
people-centerad Public Service.

8.2 VALUES

Az the Office of the Premier, our work is guided by the following values:
= TrANSparency

w [Mtegrity

= Equity

= Professionalism

w Patrigbism

= Accountability

» REsponsiveness

» Reaspect

= Diversity

= Collaboratlon — linked to soclal compacting
» Ethical leadership of the provincial agenda
= Transformation

= Rule of Law — Adherence to the Constitution
w Pazsionate Ampact DRivenfFecus on lmpact
= Innavation

6.LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

The Dffice of the Premler (s centrally positioned within the provincial government and derives its mandates
fram the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1986 [Act No. 108 of 15596). The department acts In
gccordance with Section 125 and Section 127 of the Constitution of the Republic of Sowth Africa, 1886 and acts
inaccordance with Section 7{3] of the Public Service Act,

61 CONSTITUTIOMALMANDATE
In accordance with Section 125 of the Constitution: The Premier exercises executive authority, together with
the other members of the Executive Council, by:

¢ implementing provincial legislation in the Province,

y Implementing all national legislation within the functional areas listed in Schedule 4 or 5 except where

the Conztitution oranAct of Fardiament provides otherwize;

¢ administering inthe Province, national legislation outside the functional areas listed in Schedule 4and 5,
the administration of which has been assigned to the provincial executlve in terms of an Act of
Parliament;
developing and implementing provincial policy;
co~-ordinating the functions of the provinclal administration and its departments;
pregaring and initiating provinecial legizslation; and
performing any other function assigned to the provinclal executive interms of the Constitution or an Act
of Parilamant; ~

[El
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in aceardance with Section 127 of the Constitution of the Republic af South Africa the following functions are
assigned specifically tothe Premler:

» assenting to and signing Bills;

i refarring a 2ill back to the provincial legislature for reconzideration of the Bill's constitutionality;

» referring 2 Blll to the Constitutional Cowrt for a decision on the Bill's constitutionality,

¥ summening the legislature toan extraordinary sitting to conduct special business;

ik appaimting commizsions afinguiry;

» calling areferendum inthe Provinceinaccordance with national legizlation;

» appoint members of the Executive Council, assigns their powers and functions, and may dismiss tham.

6.2 CORELEGISLATIVE MANDATE [DIRECTOR-GENERAL)
Qur core legizlative mandate is derived fram Section 7(3] [c] of the Public Service Act, 1893 (Proclamation No.
103 of 1284}, which provides as follows:
i In addition to any power or duty entrusted or azsigned by or under thiz Act ar any other law to the head
of the Office of a Premier |DG), the zaid head shall-
itsubject to section 125 (2] (e] of the Constitution, be responsible for intergovernmental relations on an
administrative leve| between the relevant province and other provinces as well as national
departments and national government components and for the intra- governmental co-operation
between the relevant Office of the Premier and the various provincial departments and provincial
government cempanents, including the co-ardination of their actions and legislation; and
ilijbe responsible for the giving of strategic direction on any matter referred to in section 3 [1), but shall in
respect of a provincial department of the relevant province exercise no power or perform no duty
which iz antrusted or assigned by or under thiz Act or any ather law to the head of the provincial
department,

Section 311} of the Public Service Act, which sets out the areas in regard to which the Director-General as Head
of the Office of the Premier must give strategic direction, are the establishment of norms and standards, in the
province, relating to-
la]the functions of the public service;
(b] the erganisational structures and establishments of departments and other organisational and
governance arrangementsinthe public service;
el the canditiens of service and ether employment practices foremployess;
(d] labour retations in the public service;
[e] health and weliness of employees;
iflinformation managementin the public service;
(g) electronic government;
[h} integrity, ethics, conduct and anti-corruptioninthe public service; and
il Transfarmation, refarm, iInnovetion and amy other matter te improve the effectiveness and efficiency
of the public service and its service delivery to the public,

6.3 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY MANDATES
The mandate of the Office of the Premier is to:
»Act as a centre for strategic coordination in government by identifying and addressing major
impediments to the effective implementation of government's programme of action, whichis
aimed at eliminating poverty, unemployment and inequality; and



b Supportthe Fremierinleading govermment’s programmie, aimed at advancing radical secial
and economic transformation to promote job creatian and inclusive growth,

Eelow are the legislative and ather mandates that the Office af the Premieris responsible far
implementing, managing and overseging. The Office of the Premier iz thus centrally positioned
withinthe Provinclal Governmentof the Northern Cape Province and derives its mandates from
the following legislative and regulatory framewarks:

» African Charter on the Rights and Welfare of the Child (ACEWC);

k African Union Agenda 2063;

¥ African Unlon Heads of States Solemin Declaration on Gender Equalityin Africa 2004;
¥ Basic Conditions of Emplovyment Act [BCEA)

» Bedjing Platform of Action (1985);

¥ Child Frlendly Communities (for Local Government);

» Collective Bargaining Resolutions [Agreements| and Directives;

¥ Canvention anthe elimination of all forms of discrimination Against Wemen and Children (CEDAW];
* Corporate Governance of ICT Palicy Framework;

» Cybercrimes and Cybersecurity Bill of 20185;

¥ Electronic Communication and Transaction, 2002 (Act No. 250f 2002}

* Employment Equity Act;

k Framework for Managing Programme Performance Information, National Treasury May 2007;
¥ Framework on gender responzive Planning, budgeting, Monitoring Evaluation and Auditing;
* Guide for the Implementation of Provincial Quarterly Performance Reports 2008,

¢ Gavernment Wide Enterprise Architecture Framework;

* Human Resource Development Strategy SA 2010-2030;

» Intergovernmental Relations Framework Act 13 of 2005;

b ICT Security Standards and Guidelines;

» Job Access Strategic Framewerk;

¥ Labour Relations Act,

¢ Medium Term Strategic Framewaork 20158-2024;

» Minimum Infarmation Security Standards;

» MTSF Integrated Monitoring Framework 2019-2024;

k Nationel Archivesand Records Service Act af South Africa 43 of B6;

* National Child Participation Framework;

¥ National Development Plan 5 Year implementation Plan 2019-2024;

& Natione! Development Plan = Vision 2030;

» National Digital Skills Strategy,

» National e-Strategy (ISAD Plan};

k Nationel Manitoring and Evaluation Framework White paper of Dctober 2008;

» National Plan of Action for Children in South Africa

¥ Natkonal Strategic Intalligence Act (NS1A],

b Nationel Strategic Planning Green Peperof Septernber 2008

» New Growth Path

¥ Northern Cape Information Seciety Strategy;

b Docupational Heglth and Safety Act;



» PAJA: Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000;

* PAJA: Promotion of Administrative of justice Act, 2000 (Act No. 3 of 2000];

¥ PAMA: Public Administration Managemant Act, 20146 (Act No. 11of 2014)

¥ Palicy Framework for Government —Wide Monitering and Evaluation, Presidency November 2007
*POPI: Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 2013

¥ Provincial iInformation Security Policy;

¥ Public Service Act;

¥ Public Finance Management Act [PFMA)

¥ Public Service Regulations;

¥ Revised Framework for Strategic Plans and Annual Performance Planz, DPME 2018

* Reviged National Evaluation Policy Framewoark 2018,

¥ Rights of Women in Africa (AU'Women's Protocol] 2004;

¥ 5.A. Connect: South Africe's Eroadband Strategy;

¥ SADC Declaration;

» SITA: State Information and Technology Act BB of 88;

¥ Skills Development Act;

* Skills Development Lavies Act;

» South Africa's National Policy Framework for Women's Empowerment of Gender Equality;
* Statistics Act6of18048;

* Strategic Framework for Gender Equality within the Public Service [2006-2015);

* Sustainable Development Geals (SDG's);

* The promation of Equality and Prevention of Unfair Dizcrimination Act, No 4 of 2000;
¥ United Canvention onthe Rights of tha Child (UNCRC);

¥ Linited Nations Convention on the Rights of Persons with Dizabilities;

#White Paper on the Post School Education and Training Systam [PSET),

¥ White Paper on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities

' Women Empowerment and Gender Equality Bl
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7.ENTITIESREPORTINGTO THEPREMIER
The table below Indicates the entities that report to the Premier during the financial year under review. Related
party transactions are included in the disclosure notes to the Financial Statements (Part FJ.

MNama of Entity

Legislative Mandate

Financial Reletionship

Matiire of Operations

M Ra Ka Thusa Trust
Fund

Trust Dead

Pramier s the patron of
thae fund. OTP makes annual
transhers to the trust fund,

Financial assistance

for previously disad-
vantaged women to

empower them to be-
come ecanemically
active.




PART B:

PERFORMANCE
INFORMATION

(18)
S



1. AUDIT GENERAL'S REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The AGSA currently performs certain audit procedures on the performance Information to provide reasonable
assurance in the form of an audit cenclusion, The audit conclusion on the performance against predetermined
objectives is included in the report t9 meanagement, with material findings being reported under the
Predetermined Objectives heading In the Report on other [egal and regulatory requirements section of the
auditor's repart.

Refer to page B3 of the Report of the Auditer General, published as Fart F: Financial Information

2. 0OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE

Ta govern the MNortherm Cape Provinciel Adminiztretion towards alleviating the triple burdens of
underdevelopment namely ineguality, poverty and unemployment for the people of the Province through a
people-centerad Public Sarvice,

21  SERVICEDELIVERY ENVIRONMENT

The Office of the Premier is strategically positioned to create an enabling policy environment and support
effective policy implementation at provincial level. It aims to reposition itself as the lead institution In
transforming public service dellvery within the previnee and to ensure that the arganization is appropriately
positioned to provide strategic leadership, advice, and implementation support to provincial sector
departments,

The Provincial Monitoring and Evaluation Directorate has concluded the analyzls reports on provinclal service
delivery, and the findings have been shared with the relevant departments. Additionally, a presentation
regarding the John Taglo Geetzewe report was delivered at the technical cluster meeting. A& draft Delhvery
Agreement to intended to guide the performance management of the Executive Council has also been finalized,

Far the current fimancial year, our primary focus continues to revolved around harnessing the potential of
cutting-edge technologles to enhance government service delivery while addressing fiscal constraints. To
support this the Province has adopted an Integrated Reporting, Monitoring, and Evaluation appreach across all
perfarmance areas, This appraach iz aligned with the three pillars of the provincial vizien of a modern, grewing,
and successful province, as well as the Medium-Term Development Plan (MTDP). it has also enabled the Office of
the Premierto:

- Track progress of deliverables in support of the Vislon of the Province: A modern, growing, successful
province.

= Engure the National Development Plan and the MTOP are translated inte effective service delivery
programmes withinthe Province.

« Azsess real change and improvement in the lives of citizens through the Frentline Service Delivery
Programme and Citizen-Based Monitaring.

« Triangulate data from different MAE systems, as well as external MAE systems, to provide a holistic
picture of government performance and its impact on citizens.

« Provide detailed progress reporting and feedback on the monitoring of successes and challenges on
provincial priorities, sector priorities, and plans.

« Track the development impacts of government policies, plans, and programmes through evaluation
studies informed by monitoring data.

« Support the Premier and his Executive during the Premier Ellateral Engagements on provincial/sactor
performance.

@



Through Integrated reporting and performance monitaring, the Performance Monitoring end Evaluation (PM&E)
unit has consistently produced consolidated quarterly performance analysis for sach department. These
reports track the departmental progress against governiment priorities, which ane linked to the provincial vision.
In addition to highlighting areas of underperformance the report also provides recommendations to enhance
service delivery and support the implementing priority programmes. The outcomes of the quarterly analysis are
shared with both the Heads af Departments and the Provincial Executive Council te inform decision-making.

Service dellvery plr‘l‘hr‘r‘ﬁin:l verification has been conducted through the Frontline Service Delivery
Monitering (FEOM| pregramme, supplemented by triangulation against sector-specific secondary data.
Additionally, quarterty analyses and assessments of sector development indicators were used to valldate
infarmation for the draft 30-year review report of the Province. However, dus to ongoing capacity and budget
constrainis, Evolution Studies, for purposes of trecking the long-term develepmental impacts of policies and
programmes remain pending.

In terms aof performeance implementation, departmental Annual Performeance Plan for the 2nd guarter af the
2024725 financial year achleved a pre-audited performance of 72.54%, with a year-to-date average of 70.55%
as of September 2024. The finalization of the Medium-Term Development Plan (MTDP] 2024-2029 is expected
to complete the framework for completion of integrated monitoring and eveluation |MA&E) requirements.
However, the moratorium on filling posts continues to limit MAE capacity, affecting the abllity to monitor
performance effectively across all 11 provincial departments. With the MTDP now approved by the DPME,
integrated MLE processes will commence in alignment with priorities and cutcomes. Departmental ME
coordination and support will be reassessed based on the current capacity constraints.

The Office of the Premier achieved an overall performance of 83% % fior the 2024/2025 financial year, with the
remaining 7% of non-achievement attributed to specific challenges. These Include two underperforming
indicators under Pravincial Transfermation Programmes and Labour Refations in Programme 2, which weare
affected by cost-containment measures and advecacy programmes not conducted; In Programme 3, two
indicators under Provinclal Policy Coordination also contributed to underperformance, relating to unapproved
service dedivery charters and only partially achievement of visits to provincial department and municipalities.

2.2 SERVICE DELIVERY IMPROVEMENT PLAN

The Department of Fublic Service and Administretion [DPSA) has developed a mew Service Delivery
Improvement Pian (S0P framework and has commenced extensive training across all provinces to support its
implementation. This training is intended to assist departments in developing and reviewing their Service
Defivery Charters. While training for the Northermn Cape Province was initially scheduled for the 202472025
financial year, It has been deferred to the 202572026 financial year. Departments are now expected to submit
their reviewed Service Delivery Charters by the end of September 2025. Following this, departments will be
required to submit their revised draft SDIPs, with final approval to be completed via the National School of
Government's (NSG) web-enabled system.



2.3 ORGANISATIONAL ENVIROMMENT

The erganigational environment of the Morthern Cape Dffice of the Premier is shaped by its mandate te
coordinate and overzee the functionz of the provincial administration. Thiz includes implementing national and
provincial legistation, developing and executing provincial policies, and ensuring effective inter- governmental
refations.

To leverage its unique strateglc position at a provincial level, the department has conducted a review of its
organisational structure. Although this process has bean extremely chalienging due to significant fiscal
constraints, it is now nearing completion. It s envisaged that the Executive Authority will be able to approve the
final product during the first quarter of the new financial year and submit to the MPSA for consideration and
concurrence. The secand phase of the review process will be the implementation process. This process will
include, amongst others, the review of the job descriptions, and job evaluation will be done to determine the
appropriate postlevels

The Office of the Premier iz confromted with challenges such as budget constraints, which impact its capability
to sufficlently staff its department. In its tireless determination to address this, additional responsibilities have
been assigned to management-level staff, and efforts are angoin g ta secure additional funding.
MNotable prograss was made in complying with the Employment Equity Act, particularty with targets for women
atthe SeniorManagement Service (SM5| level and persons with disabilities within the province.

2.4 KEY POLICY DEVELOPMENTS AND LEGISLATIVE CHANGES

During the 202472025 financial year, the effice primarily engaged with the draft Medium-Term Development
Plan (MTDP), which shaped strategic priorities and operational focus, Towards the end of the financial year, the
MTDP was finalized and approved, solidifying policy direction and implementation frameworks. No other
significant legislative changes were made during thiz period.

3. PROGRESS TOWARDS ACHIEVEMENT OF INSTITUTIONAL IMPACTS AND

OUTCOMES

The strateglc focus of the Northem Cape Province for the next five years (2025-20320) is to drive sustainable
econgmic growth, improve education and healthcare, enhance infraztructure, premate social welfare, and
ensure environmental sustainability. The Province also continues to focus on creating synergy between
Provincial Departiments through improved co-ordination in the provincial administration, The NC OTP prides
itzalfin the following achievements:

3.1 BLURSARIES

During the 2024/2025 academic year, the department achieved signifcant progress in the administration of
burzary applications. A substantial number of applications were recelved before the due date and thoroughly
reviewed, The selection process was guided by an established criteria including academic performance,
fmancial need, amoungst other considerationzs. The successful candidates were duly notified and reguired to
enterinto a contractual agreement, outlining the terms and conditions of the bursary.,



The Human Resource Strategy Transversal Coordination hosted an HRD Forum to review key reports, Including
the NSG Cadet & Youth Development Report and Plan, along with a comprehensive transversal bursary report. In
alignmant with the strategic goals, @ manitoring report on the implementation of the MC Human Resource
Development Strategy Implementation Plan was submitted, Thiz was accompanied by a detailed report from
Transversal Bursaries outlining the bursary allocation process and outcomas.

3.2 PROVINCIAL GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2030

The Merthern Cape Provincial Growth and Development Flan (PGDP) 2030 aimz to drive socio-economic
transformation in the province, Efforts have been made to boost locel economies and create jobs,
predominantly through suppert for small and medium enterprises (SMMEs] and cooperatives. Infrastructure
Investments, including roads, scheools, and healthcare facilities, have improved service delivery and
acceszibility. During the reporting cycle, programmes which focused on education and skills training have bean
expanded. These programmes targeted youth and women to enhance employability and economic
participation. In addition, initiatives to build sefer communities &nd promote social cohesion have been
strengthened, with various community-bazed programmes.

In 2024/2025 the Nerthern Cape continued te advance the implementation of the District Development Madel
[DDM), with strong focus on integrated governance and coordinated service delivery, This model seeks to
address socio-economic challenges across the province by promoting Inclusive development eliminate
poverty, reduce unemployment, and ineguality through various infrastructure projects and community-bazed
Initiatives,

The Executive Secretariat successfully digitalized business proceszes, enhancing efficiency through the rollout
of a tablet system for distributing meeting packs to Members of the Executive Council for Exco meetings. While
PFMA Audit Rectification Plans Reporting to the Executive Council sessions were postponed, efforts are
underway ta plan similar sessions for supporting Provincial Departments in achieving Clean Audits, An Inter-
Cluster Meeting addressed SOPA 2025 priorities per Cluster, emphasizing Integrated planning and
implementation in support of the MTDP and DDM.

33 YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

The internship programme of the Office of the Premieris a strategic initiative designed to provide practical skills
training oppertunities to unemployed qualified youth and those who have compieted their theoretical
coursework at accredited Institutions of higher learning. The aim ks to enhance youth employability while
contributing to service delivery. The Northern Cape Office of the Premier [NC OTF] remains committed to
strengthen and implement this programme ta support youth development and econemic participation.

Through various projects and initiatives, the Northern Cape Administration continues to provide training
opportunities that improves the prospects of young people accessing sustainable empleyment, This forms part
of our boarder commitment to the empowerment of youth, women, children, and people living with disabilities.
In alignment with Prigrity 2 under the Vision, "Growing" the department is focused on enhancing skills to drive
economic growth and the persistent challenge of youth unemployment and empowerment. As part of this
commitment, the Youth Employment and Empowerment Strategy has been developed and is currently awaiting
stakeholder feedback. In addition, targeted skills development and training interventions has been
implemented to support youth categorized as NEET [Not in Education, Employment, or Training]. During the year
under review the following interventions were implemented: 3,037 learnerships, 838 intermships, and 3,718
skills programmes.
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Furthermaore, under Priority 2 under the Vision "Succezsful® the department focussed on fostering social
cohesion and nation-bullding through the implementation of a gender, youth, and disability-responsive
framewaork for planning, budgeting, menttoring, evaluation, and auditing. With stakeholder feedback pending,
the vizion remains aimed at achieving success and inclugivity.

3.4 INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT INTERVENTIONS

In response to ongoing financial constraints, the department is Intensifying efforts to secure additional funding
through the PMTEC (Flanning, Monitering and Technical Evaluation Committee) processes. Comprehensine
proposals are being developed ang submitted to underscore the critical Importance of ICT budget allocations,
particularly in support of the ITSSC [Information Technology Shared Services Centre] and Thuseng Service
Cantres. Farallal to this, the department is actively pursuing strategic partnerships with the private sactor to
co-fund key projects. These collaborations aim to harmess external expertize and resources that complameant
ourinternal efforts, ultimately strengthening the Impact and reach of ourinitiatives.

Furthermaore, the unit is exploring opportunities to apply for external funding and grants from both natlonal and
international organisations that support digital transformation and public service Improvement. These funding
avenues are particularly valuable in facilitating the adoption of cost-effective technologies and process
streamlining. As part of our broader strategy, we are also engaging local communities and stakeholders to bulid a
robust support base. These engagements are instrumental in advocating for our funding requirements while
pramoting transparency and acceuntability. Inmovative funding models, including crowdfunding, are being
explored to diversify our funding portfolla. This approach alms to open new pathways for resource mobllisation,
enabling the department to mitigate financial limitations and enhance service delivery through the efficient
andinnavative uze aftechnology.

4. INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

g1 PROGRAMME 1- ADMINISTRATION

Purpess of the Programmae: The purpose of the programme is to provide strategic leadership and oversee the
implemeantation of provincial legisletive frameworks and government programmes.

This progremme occommodaotes the Ministry ond the Office of the Director General and Is comprised of the
fellowing sub-programmes and units.

11 Pramier Support
Purggge: Provide advisory and administrativa support to the Pramier in executing the censtitutional mandate.

1.2 Director-General Support

Birgase: Frovide technical, administrative and secratariat support to the Directer-General.
The sub-programme comprised of the following units:

1.2, 1 Office of the Director-General

1.2 2 Becurity and Records Management

1.2.3, Provincial Councilon AlDS-Secretarial



1.3 Executive Support and Stakeholder Management
Pyrgage: Menage and overzee the prowvisiening of Executive support services and co-ordinate the
implementation of stakeholder management programmes.

The sub-programme is comprized of the following units:
1.3.1, Executive Councli Support
132 Stakeholder Management

1.4 Financlal Management

Purpoze: Provide internal fimancial accounting, menagement accounting, supply chain management (SCM) and
assetmanagement services to the Office of the Premier,

Pragramme 1 had 12 targets for the year under review, All 12 targets were achieved with 3 of those targets being
over-achieved. The details of actual achievemants are outlined in the tables balow.
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Indicgtors in Pregramme 1relates moastly to internal functions and support services to the executive council and
none of these areas experienced under-achievements. However, the over-achieved targets reflect protocol
services, stakeholder engagements and targeted groups procurement, which will be reviewed in the 2026-2027
planming cycle,

Linking performance with budaets

The table below depicts actusal expenditure against the finel appropriation for the perod under review and
previous financial year Programme 1 and Its sub-programmes. The uniformed budget structure Impiemented by
Mational Treasury unfortunately prohibited the move of budget allocation of Stakeholder Management
[previgusly known as Intergovernmental Relations end still reported as such in terms of the budget allocation)
from Programme 3 to Programme 1. Hence the budget will be reported on under Programme 3. The budget was
axpended towards the achievement of the outputs related to contractual obfiigations, compensation of
employees and goods and services. Contract obligetion is centralised under Programme 1, The bulk of the
budget was spent on compensation of employees given the fact that parsonnel implemented the APP outputs.
The variance is mainly attributable to commitments at reporting date; a rollover application was submitted to
Provincial Treasury tothat effect.
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4. 2 PROGRAMME Z: INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Purpoze of the Progromme: The purpose of the programme iz ta strategically lead the province towards long
term planning for human capital, towards a developmental orientated public service and provision of advisory

legal services,
The progromme comprised of the following sub-programmes and units:
2.1 Human Resource Management

Burpgsg: Frovide stratégic leadership through integrated coordination of humean resource management
systems, practices and policles towards 3 capable, ethical and developmental provincial administration,

The sub-pragramme is comprized of the follewing units:

2.1.1. Human Resource Administration

2.1.2. Human Resource Strategy and Transversal Co-ordination
2.1.3. Performance Managemantand Capacity Development

2.1.4. Provincial HR Planning, Organizational and Operations Design
21.5. Labour Relations

2.1.6. Employee Health and Wellnezs

2.2 Information Communication Technology

Purpoge:
To prowvide profeszional iInformation Technology services as an enabler to the Office of the Premier and other

provincial departments to ultimately improve service delivery through e-Governmentinitiatives.
2.3 5tate Law Advisory Services

Purpoze: Torender legal advisory support services to the Premier, Executive Council, Heads of Departments, and
Municipalities to ensurethat constitutional obligations are met.

2.4 Communication Services

Purpose:
To provide an efficient and effective communication service to enable the Premier, Executive Council and Haads
of Departments to cammunicate governments services through the media and other communications

platfarms. .
(28
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2.5 Provincial Transformation Programmes
Purposze: Ta mainstream, coordinate, monitoer and evaluete prograrmmmes in terms of women, children and people
with disabilities to address inagualities and restore the moral fibre of society and to act as secretariat for the
Provincial Transformation Programmes Forum.

achieved, The detailz of actual achievements are gutlined in the tablesbelaw.
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negatively affected by the budget cuts in the year under review, Those will be aligned to the allocated budget in
‘the next fimancial year,

Linking performgnce with budagts
The table below depicts the actual expenditure against the fimal approgrietion for the period under review and

the previous financial year of Programme 2 and Itz sub-programmes. The uniformed budget structure
implemented by National Treasury unfortunately prohibited the move of budget allocation of Provincial
Transformation Programme [previously known as Special Programmes and still reported as such in terms of the
budget allocation) from Programme 3 to Programme 2. Hence the budget will be reported on under Programme
3. The budget was expended towards the achievement of the outputs related compensation of employees and
good and services. The bulk of the budget wes spent on the compensation of empleyees given the fact that
personnel implemented the APP outputs. The varlance s mainky attributable to commitments at reporting date;
arollover application was submitted to Provincial Treasury to that effect.
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4.3 PROGRAMME 3: POLICY AND GOVERMNANCE

Purpose of the Progromme: The purpoze of the programme is to strategically manage policies and strategies
throughout the province, through research, development and support the implementation of a sustainable
provincial grawth and develapment plan, and manitor and evaluate performance against provincial plans.

The programme comprised of the following sub-programmes and units:

3.1 Provincial Performance Monitoring and Evaluation
Purpose: To provide an integrated performance monitoring and evaluation function directed at improving
implementation of provincial plans and programmes.

The gub-pragramme is comprised of the fallowing wnits:

3.1.1. Provincial Service Delivery Programmes Mon(toring and Evaluation

3.1.2 Provincial Performance Infermation Manitoring and Evaluation

3.2 Provinclal Policy Management
Eurgpze: To facilitate and coordinate macre and transversal planning, policy and rezearch across
government. The sub-programme is comprised of the following units:
3.2.1 Provincial Strategic and Spatial Planning
3.2.2. Provincial Pelicy Coardinatian
3.2.3.Provinclal Research and Development Services



Pru;nmmei had 9 targets fnrthu year, ufwhlr.h unh.r‘.l'tnrqet: Were 1’|.1II~.f achieved and 2 targets thereof over-
achieved. The other 2 targets were not achieved. The details of actual achieverments are outlined in the tables
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Twn t:lrjltt wiara not inhll'ﬂﬂ In F"rnﬂr-IMmﬂ‘.I Thess relates to Bathe Pele Change Managamant Engagement
Programme and approved service defivery charters [refer to tables above for details]. The biggdest contributing
factor to this under performance Is lack of human capacity. Combined by the continuous budget cuts, A new
approach will be followed to implement the planned targets under Bathe Pele Change management. The review
of the organizational structure aims to address ongoing capacity challenges and unsure that the departmentsis
adequately resourced to meet its strategic ohjective,

Linking performance with budgets

The table below depicts the actual expenditure against the final appropriation for the period under review and
previous financial year Programme 2 and it's sub-pragrammes. The unifermed budget structune implementbed
by National Treasury unfortunately prohibited the move of budget allocation, therefore the budget allocation for
Intergovernmental Relations [now Stakeholder Management under Programme 1] and Special Programmes
[mow Provincial Transformation Pregramme under Programime 2] are still reported on under Programme 3. The
budget was expended towards the echievement of the outputs related to compensation of employees and good
and services, The bulk of the budget was spent on the compensation of employees given the fact that personnel
implament the APF outputs.
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3. TRANSFER PAYMENTS
5,1 TRANSFER PAYMENTS TO PUBLIC ENTITIES
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5.2 TRANSFER PAYMENTS TO ALL ORGAMNISATIONS OTHER THAN PUBLIC ENTITIES
The taoble below reflects the tronsfer poyments made flor the period I April 2024 te 31 March 2025
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The toble below reflects the transfer payments which were budgeted for in the period 1 April 2024 to 31 March
2025, but no tronsfer poyrents were mode.
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b. CONDITIONAL GRANTS
The Office of the Premier neither paid nor received any conditional grants for the 202472025 financial year.

A DONOR FUNDS
The Office of the Premier did not recelve denar funds for the 202472025 financial year.

8. CAPITAL INVESTMENT
8.1  CAPITAL INVESTMENT, MAINTENANCE AND ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN
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GOVERNANCE



1. INTRODUCTION

The Office of the Premier continues to uphold a strong standard of ethical leadership, which has remained
consistent over recent years. Thiz commitment positions the department favourably In proemeoting sound
governance practices. Central tothis is the responsible management of public finances and resources, ensuring
that gpvernance structures are in place to utilise state resources effactively, efficiently, and economically. This
approach reinforces public trust and affirms the department's accountability in stewarding taxpayer-funded
assetls.

2. RISKMANAGEMENT

The Office of the Premier is committed to maintain an effective and efficient risk managemeant system in
eccardance with the Public Finence Management Act (PFMA) section (8](I1ail), Treasury Kegulation 3.2.1 and
Public Sector Risk Management Framework [PSRMF), The governance documents such as the risk management
strategy and risk management policy are current and approved.

The department has an approved Risk Management Policy and Strategy in place, which provides a structured
framewark fer identifying, assessing, and mitigating risks. These documents are readily accessible and guide all
rigk related sctivities across the department. The policy ensures that rizk menagement is embedded in
operational planning and decision-making processes, promoting a culture of accountability and resilience.

Quarterly rizk eszezements were conducted in collaboration with unit heads to identify new and emerging rizks.
This regular review process allows the department to remain alert in [ts response to changing risk conditions and
ensures that mitigation strategies are continuously evaluated for effectiveness. The azsessment reports
informed decision-making and helped maintain alignment with the department’s strategic objectives,

Oversight of the risk management system was provided by the Rizk & Ethicz Management Committee, which
meets quarterly to assess the adequacy of controls and advise on mitigation efforts. The Audit Commitiee
further strengthened governance by offering independent oversight and monitering the effectiveness of the
department's risk management practice. Together, these commitiees ensured that risks are managed within
acceptable levels and that accountability structures ars upheld.

Ta track progress, the Risk Manager prepered guarterly performance reporis detailing the implamentation af
mitigation plans, These reports were presented to the Risk and Ethics Management Committee and serve as a
key tool for evaluating Improvemants in risk management. Where performance gaing are not yet reallzed, the
department remains cemmitted to refining its strategies and enhancing its risk responze to drive centinuous
improvement.

3. FRAUDANDCORRUPTION

During the 2024/2025 reporting cycie, the Office of the Premier maintained its commitment to upholding
integrity and ethical governance through the implamentation of its Anti-Corruption, Ethics, and Whistieblowing
Management Plan. Thiz plan, which forms part of three-year strategic framework reviewed in 2024, outlines
proactive measures to prevent fraud and corruption. it Includes the adoption of the Anti-Corruption
Whistleblowing and Ethics Policy, which guides the department's appreach toethical conduct and consequence
l‘I'IHI'II!H‘l'IEI'Il;-



To facilitate confidentiality, the Office of the Premier actively promoted the use of the National Antl-Corruption
Hotline, which aflows whistie biowers to report suspected fraud and cerruption anonymeusly. This mechanizm
ensures the protection of individuals who come forward with information, thereby fostering a culture of
transparency and accountability. Once a report is recelved, the department ensuras that all allegations are
investigated thoroughly and appropriate actioniz taken inline with established procedures.

Awareness and education, remain key pillars of the department's Anti-Corruption strategy. Regular
communication was shared with employees via email, and posters were dizplayed on notice boards ta reinforce
the importance of ethical conduct. Additionally, the Office of the Premier observed dedicated Anti-Carruption
and Ethics Days, marked by the use of banners and promotional materials to engage staff and promote vigilance.
Motably, during the 202472025, no incidents of freud, corruption, or unethical behaviour were reporied,
reflecting the effectiveness of the department's preventative measures and commitment ta ethical
governance,

4. MINIMISING CONFLICTOF INTEREST

The Office of the Pramier continues to enforce measures to promote transparency and Integrity in the
procurement process. All members of departimental bid committees, including the zecretarist (comprising
officials from Supply Chaln Management) are required to declare thelrinterests before each meeting by signing
adeclaration of interast register. Whare a conflict ofinterast is identified, the affected member is recused from
the evaluation process. Pravincial Treasury participates in all departmental bid committee meetings to fulfil its
oversight responsibllities.

Annually, all Zenior Management Service, Middle Management Service, and Occupational Bpecific Dispensation
members, a3 well az all Supply Chain Management officials, are required to disclose their financial interests via
the electronic Disclosure systam adminiztered by the Department of Public Service and Administration. A 100%:
compfiance rate waz achieved by the stipulated deadline, Control measures are in place to prohibit officials from
conducting business with organs of state. Where discrepancies are detected, investigations are initiated, and
appropriate actionis taken inline with the Public Service disciplinary code and procedures.

5. CODEOFCONDUCT

The Dffice of the Premier adheres to the principles outliime in Chapter 2 of tha Public Service Regulations, 2016,
which define the Code of Conduct. This Code obliges the department to uphold the highest standards of
professionalism and ethical behaviour In the workplace, reinforcing its commitment to eradicating corruption
and promoting effective governance. To anhance ethical eonduct among employees, the department regulariy
undertakes awareness Initlatives centered on the Coded Conduct. When breaches occur, internal disciplinary
processes are promptly activated to address and correct the misconduct

6. HEALTHSAFETYANDENVIRONMENTALISSUES

During the 2024/25 financial year, the Dffice of the Premier reaffirmed its commitment to promoting a safe,
healthy, and eompliegnt working erviranment, in line with the Decupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act No.
85 of 1993}, The health, safety, and well-being of employess remained a strategic priority throughout the
reporting period. The Decupational Health and Safety Advisory Committes, comprising representatives from
both management and organized labour, remained fully functional and continued ta advize the Senior
Management Team on key health and safety matters. To maintain strong governance oversight, Occupational
Health and Safety (OHS} remained a standing agenda item of the Departmental Risk and Ethics Committes.
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In compliance with legislative requirements, the Office renewed the term of Health and Safety Representatives
and undertook several capacity-building initiatives. Accredited training waz provided to designated staffin fire-
fighting, first aid, and the roles and responsibilities of SHE Representatives, thereby enhancing the
Departmant's state of readiness and ensuring alignment with statutory obligations.

The OHS Committee remaing active, fully constituted, and adeguately trained. Regular meetings were held to
identify, manitor, and mitigate cccupational health and safety risks, Environmental and occupational hazards
are being addreszed through progressive implementation of risk mitigation measures, reaffirming the Office's
commitment ta maintaining a safe, healthy, and legally compliant workplace for all employees, The Office took
deliberate steps to address the findings of the initial multi-disciplinary risk assessment that was conducted in
the prior year. Recommendations arizsing from thiz azsessment are systematically implemented to ensure a safe
working environment. Furthermare, the air guality assessment, initiated in the previous financlal year, was
concluded during the reporting period. A dedicated task team was sstabiished to review the findings and
develap an implementation plan. The resulting action plan is now being monitored by the OHS Cammittea to
ensure timeous and effective execution,

7. PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE

During the year under review the Office of the Premier appeared before the Standing Committee on Premierand
Legislature Affairs and submitbted reports on the performance of the Dffice of the Pramier.

Date of Mattors ralsed by parflamentary How the dopartment has addressed the

mesting commitioe matters

2 April 2024 Third Cuarterly Repont 20232024 | The Department responded o the
Financial Year recommandation issued by the Committes and

submitted the required reporis accordingly.

27 August 2024 | Annual Performance Plan and Budget | Department responded fo the recommendation
2024/2025 made by the Committes and submitted the
required reports.




8.
Resolution Subject
No

MIA

SCOPARESOLUTIONS

Resolution of the
Annual  Report
20232024
financial year

Details

The Commitiee

recommendsad thai

1} the Deapariment
must  strengthen
the leadership of
provincial
departments o
improva the
provincia
sdminigiration
audil and service
delivery  through
consiructive
collaboration,
owversight
mechanism  and
coordination 1o
promola
accountabdity,
good gowernance
and wthical
leadership

Rasponso
department
One of the key pilltars of the
6" Administration was good
govermnanca, which lad to the
revival of Operation Clean
Audit, The primary goal of
this Initiative was o anhance
good governance,
sirengthan financial
managemant for opesational
efficiency and promote
accolntability within the
govamment,

by the

The number of Clean Audits
in the Morthem Capse
Province has steadily
increasad over the years,
Tha province raceived six (6)
Clean Audits, three (3)
ungualfied with findings and
three {3) qualified opinkons
for the 202312024 audit
SEASON,

All departments are reguired
o table  their  Audit
Recthcation Plans to the
Internal Audil, external Audit
Committes, as well as the
Exacutive Council as part of
monttoring and  evalualing
the progress  of  the

imphemantation,

Rasolved
[yesino)

Yes




Resolutlon Subject
No

Detells

2) A comprehensive
report  on  the
structural changes
Iimplemented  to
the building of the
Office of the
Premier.

Rasponse by the Hesolved

departmant

([5] mabariad structural
changes were Implamented
at the office space occupied
by Office of the Premioer
durng the 202324 financial
yoar, Expendiiure incurmed
was a3 a result of
procuremant  of  security
equipmant after an
assassment by SAPS on the
security requirements for
gccommodation occupled by
the Premior of the Provinoe,
procurement of customised

offica fumilure and T
infrastructurs. Payments

were processed o the
landiord as a result of a
paragraph In the signed
lease agreemsant betwsen
the landiord and the organ of
state procuring on behalf of
the OTP, stating that all
workmanship In terms  of

improvemeants, rencvations
and modifications to the

buildng is &t the sole

prerogative of the property
CTIET.

(yesino)

Vs




Resolutlon Subject Detslls Rasponse by the Resolved
No departmant yesino)
- 3} Status report of | To sddress the cisment | Yes
the Organisational | capacity constrainls  and
Structure, not fit | budgetary  limitationa  the
for purposs, given | department has embarked

additionsa on @ review process of the
functions despile | Crganisational Structurs.
budget This  struclural  review
canstrainis. process forms parl of a

broader project designed o
gnsure strategic alignment
betwesn stralegy, structura
and budget The process B
wall advance and Proposed
Organisational Structure will
be submitted fo the MPSA
for  considerabion and
approval

9. PRIORMODIFICATIONSTOAUDITREPORTS

Mane

10. INTERNALCONTROLUNIT

The Office of the Premier does not have an Internal Audit Contral Uit within the departmient. Hawever,
preventative, detective and management controls are embedded in the department's organisation-wide
buginess processes for execution by line function officials,

11. INTERNALAUDITANDAUDIT COMMITTEES

Purpose and mandate

The Internal Audit Function (IAF) has been performed by the "Provincial Internal Audit Service”. The function was
setup under section 38(1){a}fii) and 76(4)(e) of the PFMA az a shared function for the Northern Cape Provincial
Agministration, and in terms of paragraph 3.2.3. of the Treasury Regulations. The function fulfills an
independent assurance function and is housed within Provincial Treasury,

Inlight of Treaswry Regutation 3.2.6, which stipufates that internal audit must be conducted in eccondance with
the Standards™ set by the Institute of Internal Auditors, the IAF is gulded by the Imternational Professional
Practices Framework® (IPPF®) publishad by the Institute of Intarnal Auditors [The lA}; to act independentiy and
objectively in providing assurance and advisory services in respect of the department's overall governance, risk
managemeant, and Intarnal control processes. The 1AFs functional reporting to the audit commilttee |AC) as
prescribed by the PFMAis intended to protect itsindependence and objectivity.



The AC is established as prescribed by the PFMA and its core functions and responsibilities are spelled out in the
Treasury Regulations and the AC Charter, approved by the Exacutive Autharity. The AC plays a pivatal rale in
aszessing, and bazed on such azsessment, advising the Accounting Officer and Executive Authority regarding:

+ the effectiveness of the departmant's overall governance, risk management and internal control system;
+the effectiveness of the internal audit function;

+the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial and performance information produced by the department
saccounting and auditing cencerns identifed through internal and statutory audits; and

the department's complisnce with legal and regulatory provisions.

The AC thiis assizts the department in enhancing its integrity and eperational effectiveness through good
governance and adherence to the legistative, sccounting, and auditing frameworks.

Visionand strategy

The |AF placed emphasis on the department's strateglc priorities and focus areas to assist them to reach their
cbjectives. Assignments was specifically conducted on the core mandate of the department, projects and
infrastructure spending.

Various assurance and advisory assignments were conducted to assist with the Initiatives to achieve clean
sudits. Specific attention was given to thoze areas thet attracted qualifications from the AZSA and non-
compliance findings. The audit action plans were reviewed for completeness and adequacy, Thereafter, follow-
up assignmentzs were conducted to review the implementation ef the audit action plans, internal audit
recommendations as well as sudit committes recommendations.

The IAF continued to assist in the digitization processes of institutions and include such training and
demonstration activities in their interactions with clients. The aim iz to assist in improving the information
technology maturity levels and to promote the use of technology to create efficiency.

Charter, methodolegy and internal audit plans

The IAF is guided by an internal audit charter, endorsad by the Accounting Officer and approved by the Audit
Committee and performe its functions az provided in the PFMA and the internal audit charter, The IAF reviewed
its methodology to be aligned to the Global Internal Audit Standards 2024, The IAF cormpiles 2 rolling three-year
risk-based plan and prepares an annual plan after taking consideration of the risks facing the department,
strategic objectives, the department's mandate, sudit izaues and inputs by management. The AC reviewed and
approved the plans,

Independance and objectivity

The independence of internal audit is considered by the Chief Audit Executive and AC on an engoing basis. It has
been determined and confirmed that the 1AF haz remained independent and ohjective of 2l operetianal
functions and that the functional reporting to the AC and administrative reporting to the Treasury Head of
Department have enabled appropriate erganisational pesitioning. Internal Audit has access to all stakehoiders
aswellasfree and unrestricted access to afl areas within the department.,

Internal audit modality

A shared intermal audit model is in place, stationed in Provinclal Treasury and operates in 4 clusters of 3
departments sach. This contributed pasitively to independence.
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Staffing

Eeveral appointmentz were made during the yearwhich reduced the interma| sudit vecancy rate to 14% at year-
end, Consequently, a revised internal audit plan was developed and approved by the Accounting Officer and
Aurdit Cammtittes during the yearto respond te the change in capacity.

Training and development of internal audit staff took place through bursary program of the Department,
courses at the 1WA, Trea enline training as well @5 on the job training. The collective skills and experience af LAF
staffare appropriate

Quality Assurance and Improvement Program

The compuisory 5-yearly external guality assurance review was concluded in December 2022, The outcome was
again the highast rating, namely general confarmance to the Standards for tha Professional Practice of Internal
Auditing. For the last 11 consecutive years, the Auditor-General did not raise any negative findings during their
annual review of Internal Audit. The IAFs annual self-assessment Indicate general conformance to the
Standards.

Stakeholderrelationships

The |AF maintainz combined assurance agreements with the Office of the Premier (performance infarmaticn),
the Northern Cape Provincial Treasury (Infrastructure unit, FIMS unit, Accounting Services) and the Auditor
General (regulatory and ISAunits).

Clean audit drive

internal Audit aligned its procazses to meet the vision of the Operation Clean Audit drive. Internal audit reviewed
the completeness and sdeguacy of the AGSA sudit action plan and furthermare conducted fallow up sudits in
Novermnber and March to monitor the implementation thereof.

Plannedand completed audits
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Atotal of 15 outif 15 sudits (100%) have bean completed.

Roll-overs
There was no roll-over during the period under review.

Ad-hoc projects
There wereno ad hoc audits requested during the period under review,

Internal audit recommendations

Internal audit ﬂn:ﬂn.g: were communicated timely and management implemented measures to mitigate the
risks, Signifhcant matters identified during the yvear were repariad o the AC.

Value-Add
A few requests were received from the department and the audit was completed far the period under review.

Limitatlons
Naone

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Purpose and mandate

Throughout the year under review, the Audit Committee |AC] operated in terms of an approved AC
Charter, which was the committee's approved terms of reference. The AC reports to the Accounting
Officer and Executive Authority,

Indepandence
The AC cperated freelyin exercising its independence.

Protecting the independence ofthe lAF

The AC has reviewed the organizational positioning, and all aspects related to the independence of the
IAF, including what safeguards were in place to protect the independence of internal auditors, as wellas
from threats and victimization. The AC had no reason to intervene to protect internal auditors during
the period under review.

Performance against statutory duties

The AC fulfilled its functions and responsibilities as set out in the PFMA, Treasury Regulations, Global
Internal Audit Standardz™ and the approved AC Charter. The AC has, as part aof its oversight
responsibility on a quarterly basis, followed up on audit findings to ensure that issues raised were
addressed timaely.

Furtherinformation relating to the AC, as required by the PFMA and Treasury Regulations isincluded in
the Audlt Committee's Report, which is iIncarporated In the annual report of the Department.



Combined assurance
The AC provided overzight on the eombined assurance process and the maturity of combined aszurance.

Resolution of AC recommendations
AC |z satisfied regarding how its recommendations are received and implemented,

AC performance evaluation

The AC conducts an annual evaluation of its own performance and effectiveness during the period under review.
A satisfaction survey from its key stakehalders was also done. The key outcomes were found to be satisfactory

forboththese processes,

Audit committee Compaosition & Maeting Attendance
The AC has the appropriate number of persons, mix of skills and experience, and balance between internal and
extarnal members ta fulfil its mandate considering the size, geographic dispersion, supply chalm and genaral

compiexity of the department,
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In terms of the PFMA, section 77(b), an Audit Committes must meet at [east twice a year, In addition, Treasury
Regulations, sectlon 3.1.16 provides that an Audit Committee must meet at least annually with the Auditor
General. The Audit Committes met four times during the yearin camplisnce with tha PFMAand also met withthe

Auditor General,
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Remuneration et Audit Committee Members

The National Treasury rates were used as basis and amended to include remuneration for preparation time,
research and overhead costs. A fixed rate per meeting |3 used. External AC members were not employed by
organs of state and were remunerated in accordance with the National Treasury guidelines, with payments
limited to meeting attendance rates. The internal members were nat remunerated, but their contributions were
recognised in performance evaluations. All meetings dunng the reporting period were held virtually,. No
additional raimbursements were incurmad. The total cost of AC remuneration was provided for under Programme
B of the Provincial Treasury budget.

The total Audit Committes remunaeration for Department amounted to R140 000 for the 2024725 financial year.

12. AUDITCOMMITTEEREPORT

REPORTOF THEAUDIT COMMITTEE FOR 2024/25

The Audit Committee has adopted formal terms of reference, as its Audit Committee Charter and has regulated
its affairs in compliance with this charter, and has discharged its respongibilities in terms of its charter as
contalned therein, in line with the requirerments of section 38(1){a) of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 3.1.8-
3118

The Audit Comimittes has functionad without hindrance or limitations throughout the financial year.

1. Part1 - Audit Committee reflections — 2024/25
1.1 Purpose, mandate and values of the Audit Committee

Visian Statement
To be a trusted, collaborative, and valus-adding assurance partner that strengthens governance, risk
management, and controlacross all Northern Cape Provincial Departments.

Strategy Statement

Through a shared internal audit service model, we will deliver coordinated, risk-bazed, and high-quality audit
services that support each department's strategic objectives while promoting efficiency, accountability, and
cantinuolis Improvement across the prevince. The AC is established as prescribed by the PFMA and its core
functions and responsibilities are spelled out in the Treasury Regulations and the Audit Committee Charter,
approved by the Executive Authority. The AC plays a pivotal role in assessing, and based on such assessmant,
advising the Accounting Dfficer and Executive Authority regarding:

+the effectiveness of the depertrment's overall governance, risk menagement and internalcontral system;

«the effectiveness of the internal audit function;

«theadequacy, reliability and accuracy of inancial and performance informatien prodiuced by the department
-sccounting and auditing concerns identified through internal and statutory sudits; and

«the department's compliance with legal and regulatory provisions.

1.2 Strategic focus
To provide audit committee oversight to provincial gevernment departmaent.



1.2  Independence
The Audit Committee operated freely in exercising itz independence.

Protecting the independence of tha Internal Audit Function

The Audit Committes has reviewed the organizational positioning, and all aspects related to the independence
of the Internal Audit function, including what safeguards werein place to protect the 77

independence of internal auditors, as well az from threats and victimization. The Audit Committee had no
reason to intervene to protect internal auditors during the period under review.

1.4  Conflictofinterest
There wasno conflict of interest declare declared during the period under review.

1.5 Pasitioning of mternal audit

The internal audit function iz housed as a shared internal audit function under the Northern Cape
Provincial Treasury.

The Audit Committee achieved the target as set out per the Annual Performance Plan for the period
under review.

16  Audit Committee evaluation

The Audit Committee conductz an annual evaleation of itz own performance and effectiveness during the
period under review and achieved a total score of 80%. A satisfaction survey from its key stakeholders was also
done and achlieved a total score of 77%. The key outcomes were found to be satisfactory for both these
processes

1.7 Key challenges and solutions
Concerns were raised about budget cuts affecting information and communication technology (ICT] resources
and cyber security and implementation of internal audit findings.

High accruals reported for the period under review.

2. Part 2 - Audit Committee Composition and Attendance

The audit committee consists of four (4] members. The committee is properly constituted, with a balanced
representation of independent members with &8 diverse and appropriate mix of qualifications, skills, and
experience. The committes convened fourd) times during the year with four (4) being ordinary meetings and no
special meetings:
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=, Part 3 - Auagit Committee Focus Areas

3.1 Effectivenass of the Internal Control Systems

Frarm the variaus reports and assessments of Internal Audit, it can be concluded that the internal central
environment is partially adeguate and partially effective.

Internal Control Assesment 2024/25
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3.2 Effectiveness of the Internal Audit Function

The Audit Committee is satishied az to the effectiveness of the internel awdit function during the year and that
the internal audit activity has to a large extent addressed the risks pertinent to the Department. During the
assaszment of the Internal Audit functien, it scored a total of 80%. Tha Internal Audit function transitioned to
the Global Internal Audit Standards.

3.3 Activities of the internal Audit Function

The following Internal audit work was completed during the year under review:
-Annual inancial statements and annual performance report
«Oecupational health and safety

-Consolidated internal audit fallow up — Q1

-Consolidated Internal audit follaw up = Q2

«Consolideated internal sudit follaw up — Q3

«Consolidated internal audit follow up — Q4

=Supply Chain Management

sLeave Management

-Azset Management



*Risk, fraud and ethics management

-Bursary management

«Transfer payment

-Auditaor General of South Africa - adequacy and completenass

-Auditor General of South Africa — effectiveness of implementation of audit action plan .3
Independence

3.4  Effectiveness of Risk Management

The departmental risk management committee did function for the year under review. The
chairperson of the risk management committee was occupied during the year and therefore risk
management committee did meet on a quarterly basis for the year under review and the
implementation of risk mitigation action plans are being monitared on an ongoing basis.

35  Adequacy, Reliabilityand Accuracy of Financial and Performance Information

Frem the various reports of the department and assessments of Internal Audit, it can be concluded
that the internal control environment is partially adequate and partially effective, however, the efforts
of the department have been noted towards enhancing the control environment,

36  Accounting and Auditing Cancerns Identified s a Result of internal and External Audits
The fallowing were areas of concern:

«Due to the strategic importance of, and investment In, the modernisation of information and
communication technalegy (ICT] in the department, the audit committes has menitored tha risk
regizster and progress reparts on the respective action planz during the yeer under review. The audit
committee remains concerned that not all information and communication technology (ICT) risks are
being addressed or mitigated, in implementing the new systems.

«Dizcrepanciez were noted on azset management with regards to the move to the new office building.

‘Room for improvement of internal controls have also been Identified in terms of bursary management
and leave managamant.

sNon-compliance identified with Dccupationel Health and Safety Act

Compliance with Legal and Regulatory Provizsions

Internal Audit included audit assignments in the approved internal audit plan that covered compliance with
legislation. All intermal audit reports have besn reviewed by the Audit Committee and areas of non-compliance
have been identified and action plans have been compiled accordingly and are included in the follow up audits of
both Internal Audit and the Auditor General of South Africa, which are being monitored by the Audit Committee
throughout the period under review,

In-Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report
The department has reported monthly and quarterly to the Treasury asis required by the PFMA.

3.7 Combined Assurance

The Internal Audit function maintains combined assurance agreements with the Office of the Premiar
[performance information), the Northern Cape Provinclal Treasury [Infraztructure unit, FIMS unit, Accounting
Services) and the Auditor General [(regulatary and ISA units), The Audit Committes provided oversight on the
combined assurance process and the maturity of combined assurance.
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4, Evaluation of Annual Financial Statements
The Audit Cammitteshas:
~Reviewed and discussed the avdited Annual Financlal Statements prepared by the department with the
AGSAand the Accounting Dfficer forinclusion in the Annual Report;
+Reviewed the AGSAAudit Report;
-Reviewed the AGSA's Management Report and management's responses thereto;
‘Reviewed the Department's compliance with legal and regulatory provisions;
*Reviewed significant adjustmentz resuiting from the awdit and
Reviewed the outcome of the evaluation of the AFS

5. External Audit

Or & guarterly basis the Audit Committee writes a report te the Executive Authority and Head of Department
which highlights the Issues that needs attention or imprevement within the Department's performance, The
Audit Committee met with the Accounting Officer In the Audit Committes meetings,

B. Auditor-General's Repert

The Audit Committee concurs and accepts the conclusion of the Auditor General Repart on the annual financial
statements, end iz of the opinion that the sudited financial statements be sccepted and read together with the
repart of the Auditor-General,

The Auditor-General also reported on material irregularities and potential losses under investigation. The Audit
Cammittas requested the Auditer-General te provide progress guarterly and to ensure the Audit Cammittea
rele in oversight over this process is acknowledged Auditor-General guidance,

7. Conclusion

The Audit Committes wishes to express [ts appreciation to the management of the department, Auditor General
of South Africa and internal audit for the co-cperation and infermation they have provided to fulfil gur mandate
and enable us to compile this report,

Mr. K. Maja

Chairperson of the Audit Committee
Office of the Pramier

31 July 2025



13. B-BBEE COMPLIANCE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION
The following teble hes been completed in aceordance with the campliance to the BEEEE requirements of the

BEEEE Actof 2013 and as determined by the Department of Trade and Industry,

Hae the departmeni applied amy redevant Code of Good Prectice {B-BREE Corificals Levals 1-8) with epards 1o the

fallowing
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Mational and Provincial Treasury.
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Empowarment? senvices to larget desipnaled groups to
support Broad Based Black Economic
Empowerment Acheal achievemani on
this outpul indicalor is repored on
quarterhy o varous stakaholders.
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1. INTRODUCTION

The infarmation contained in this part of the annual report haz been prescribed by the Minizter for the Public
Service and Administration for all departmentsinthe public service. Constitution

2. OVERVIEWOFHUMAN RESOURCES

THESTATUS OF HUMAN RESOURCESINTHEDEPARTMENT

HR remained a key componentin the Office of the Premier, focusing en key strategic interventionz enabling the
achievemnent of the strategic goals of the erganisation, This |z realised through the implementation of the
approved Human Resource Plan, and its implementation plan, linked to the MTEF.

The MTEF HR Plan 2021/22-2023/24 expired, and a new MTEF HR Plan 2024/25-2026/27 was approved during
the 202425 hnancial year, The current, approved MTEF HR Plan remains aligned to the Organisational
Furnctionality Aszessment (OFA) findings and Action Plan, which wes concluded during 2021, specificaliy
addressing the HR enablers as they relate to service delivery,

The foliowing are the key HR Flanning objectives, as outlined in the approved departmental MTEF HE Plan;

- Eulld co-ordination, management and leadership capability, in order to enhance the skillz and professional
gthos that underpina developmental eriented public service.

- |mprove organizational efficiency and effectiveness through organisational development,

- Create an enabling healthy workforce for Increased productivity and enhanced service delivery In the public
SErvice.

- Institutionalize transfarmation of the workforce, in order to contribute towards the state’s goal af fulfilling &
developmental and transformativerole

- Ensure adequate workforce in the Department through recruitment, selection and retention strategies and
processen.

-Enhanced organisational climate emphasising labour peace and high ethical standards.

The review of the MTEF HRP for 2024/25-2026/27 however proved challenging, due to, amongst other factors,
the fact that the 2017 approved organisational structure of the Department was largely not implemented, and
the review of the departmental organisational structure at the time.

The Dffice of the Premier had 260 filled posts, with a vacancy rate of 8%, at the end of 2024/2025. The SMS band
showaed the highest pencentage vacancies at 15%. The Office of the Premier currantly amploys twanty (20)
women at SMS level, which constitutes 50% of the total number of posts at SM3 leve!. For the period under
review, the 2.7% of the staff compliment of the Department was represented by persons living with disabilities.
The employee tumover rate of the Office of the Premier for the current year is 3%, an increase fram the previous
year's 2 8%,

HUMAN RESOURCES PRIORITIES FOR THEYEAR UNDER REVIEW

The following priorities dominated the human resource management and development endeavours of the

Department during 2024/2025:

- Guigance and support to provincial departments, to enable them to remain under the 10% vacancy rate and
maintainadequate staffing levelsto achieve chjectives;

= Moenitaring the implementation of the Narthern Cape Human Reéscurce Development Strategdy
Impiementation Plan;

- Ca-ordination of the Human Resource Development Strategy within the Northern Cape Province;

(61)
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- Monitoring and reporting on compliance by provincial departments on their HRD plans;

- Mpnitoring the implementation of the Provincial PMDS Policy;

- Implementation of the Provincial Organisational Design Strategy,

- Strengthening the Emploves Health and Wellness programmes to decrease environmental challenges;
- Creation of a well-managed labour relations envirmnment.

WORKFORCE PLANNING AND KEY STRATEGIES TD ATTRACT AND RECRUIT A SKILLED AND CAPABLE
WORKFORCE

The Department is in the process of developing a new MTEF HR Plan for 2024725 to 2026/27, which will be
fimalized and approved by the end of August 2024, and which will infreduce key strategies to address the human
capacity challenges, The successful execution thereafl will reguire strengthened integration of the relevant
functions. The new MTEF HR Plan will focus strongly on alignment with the reviewed organisational structure,
once approved, 85 well s the implementation of the reviewed organizationel structure, including the review af
job roles and descriptions, as well as the grading of positions through the job Evaluation system,

Capacity Development of employees remeined critical and high on the agenda of the Department in its effortz
to contribute to government's pricrity of bullding a capable and ethical state. For the year under review, elghteen
[18) Senior Managers wera trained in Ethical Leadership and Executive Oversight programme, Public Service
Reorientation Programme, Grievance and Disciplinary Procedure course as part of continuous leaming,
professional leagership and management cevelopment, Additionally, one [1) Senkor Manager has been trained in
Financial Management for Development Countries as part of the donor-funded international pregrammes.

Mentoring and Coaching has been incorporated in the reviewed succession plan gulde and is 3t consultation
stage. To ensure metum on investment on training ceanducted, the training impact asseszsment ferm as been
implermented with the view to conduct azseszment for process and system improvement. Az part of youth
development, twenty-four (24] Interns were hosted and placed under mentorship in the Department. Seven [7)
of thesze twenty-four{24] Interns have been appointed through the Recruitment and Selection process.

In response to the National Framework towards the professionalization of the public sector, thirty-nine (39)
bursaries were awarded to serving employees of which thirteen (13) successfully completed studies in 2024.

Seventeen (17) Food Service Aid and Cleaning staff members were enrolled for a Learnership: General Education
and Cartificate in Cleaning and Hyglene.

Twenty-Four [24) employees registered or renewed their members with seven professional bodies. The
department established partnerships with PSETA, Further Education and Tralning Institutions and Sol Plaatje

University.

HR PRACTICES AND ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

In pursuit of the vizion to become a modern, growing, and successful province, the Northerm Cape is embracing
digital innovation as a key driver of progress and service delivery. The province's vision is not only about
economic growth and infrastructure development, but also about building a capable, responsive, and
technology-driven government that meets the evelving needs of its people,

In [ine with this strategic direction, the Office of the Premier successfully migrated to the SmartGov e-Leave

system |n Dctober 2024, This milestone marks a major step forward in modernising internal administrative
processes and enhancing operational efficiency.



The adoption of the SmartGov e-Leave platform brings numerous benefits to both employees and
management. By enabling staff to apply for leave online, the zystem ensures greater convenience, allowing
applications to be submitted and tracked anytime, from anywhere. This shift to a digitel platform alzo results in
faster processing and approval times, significantly reducing delays and improving overall responsivenass,

Moreover, SmartGov promotes accurate record-keeping and helps maintain up-to-date leave balances, which
strengthens transparency and accountability. The platform also supports environmentally sustainable
practices by reducing the reliance on paper-based proceszes. Ukimately, the implementation of SmartGov e-
Leave reflects the Northern Cape Government's ongoing commitment te modernising the public service,
fostering a culture of innovation, and delivering high-quality, efficlent, and transparent services to bath its
waorkforce and the citizens of the province.

Reflecting an the flling of critical vacancies, appaintments were made in accordance with the MTEF HR Plan
2021722 to 2023/24. The Department commenced with a phased-in approach to the filling of identified
positions within the envisaged provincial Information Technology Shared Services Centre [IT3SC] structure,
with twa [2) of the three {3} advertised posts of Director filled In inancial year 2023/,2024 and 202472025, while
theremaining one {1} will be filled in the new financial year 2025/2026.

Targeted advertising wasintroduced to address the challenge of getting adequate applications from people with
digabilities and meeting EE targets. The Department iz compliant in terms of the required target for the
employment of people with disabilitles. The current level of representation stands at 2,7%. Females at SM3
levels representation stands at 50%.

ETHICS, VALUES, EMPLOYEE AND LABOUR RELATIONS

Ongoing efforts were made during 202425 to promaote ethical, professional behavisur and address nom-
compliance with the provisions of the Public Service Code of Conduct, including physical Information sessions
on the code of conduct, disciplinary code and procedure, grievance procedure as well as the distribution of
Circulars on timeframes for referral of unfair labour practice cases and abuse of sick leave, to ensure compliance
to time frames for grievances and disputes referrals. Furthermore, Information sessions were held with
colleagues on the code of good practice: harasament with specific reference to Sexual harassment, respectively.
Probationary employees who cancluded the compulsary induction programme was exposed to the Code of
Conductvizavie the Eatho Pele principles to enhance professionalisation in the public service,

ORGAMISATIOMAL DEVELOPMENT AND CHANGE MAMAGEMENT

A Service Delivery Model (SOM) was developed and approved. The MTEF HR Plan, as indicated, prioritised digital
transformation in the form of IT positions and categerization of specialized IT skills as scarce. The matter was
therefore incorporated as farasavailable funding allowed.

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

& circular signed by the DG was distributed to OTP SMS members, az well as Departments for the for
ircorporation af the managemeant KR&, inclusive of Chenge Menagement and Gender mainstreaming, into the
Performance Agreements of SMS members.

The Office of the Prermier recorded & 83% signing end submizsion of performance agreements for SMS levels for
the year under review, The bi-annual and annual performance assessments were also conducted and completed
withinthe prescribed timaframes.



EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PROGRAMME

The Employee Health and Wellnezss (EHW] Pregramme remiains fully operatianabwithin the Office of the Premier,
supported by a comprehensive sulte of policles which are in place to gulde the implementation and promotion of
all health promotion interventions. During the year under raview, the Dffice facilitated five Policy Support
Network zeszions, hosted twelve prevention and awarenese programmes, and rolied out verious e-health
initiatives to strengthen health promotion and disease prevention efforts. In addition, HIV counselling and
testing services were made available to employees to support early detection and managemant,

ACHIEVEMENT AND CHALLENGES FACED BY THE DEPARTMENT

Achievements:

- Concluded performance management processes withinthe prescribed timeframe.

- Emhanced capacity building programmes, training and allacation of bursanes.

- 13 Bursary holders successfully compieted and obtained thair formal gualification.

= Hosted and placed twenty-four unemployed youth, to gain work experience, through internships and work
integrated learning; 4 were employed permanantly and 3 were appointed an cantract.

- Twenty-four employees were registered for membership to professional bodies;

= The MTEF HR Plan 2024/25-2026/27, for the Office of the Premier, was reviewed and approved.

Challenges:

- 2017 Approved organisational structure largely not implemented, impacting severely on recruitment, PERSAL
clean-up, the review of job descriptions and job evalustion proceszes.

- Drastic budget cuts, intensifying existing capacity challenges, and ultimately negatively affecting the extent
te which the Department can perform.

- Lawering of staff morale, duetoan increase in pressure on existing human resources.

The Offlce of the Premier will prioritise the approval and implementation of the Organisational Structure in the
2025/2026 financial year and continue te mitigate capacity challenges in the absence of funding, for example,
through assigning critical functionz to employees atmanagement level

2. OVERVIEW OFHUMAN RESOURCES

The department provides the following key information en its human resourees. All the finangial amounts are
similar to with the amounts disclosed in the annual financial statements,

2.1 PERSONNEL RELATED EXFENDITURE

The following tables summarises the final audited personnel related expenditure by programme and by salary
bandz, In perticular, it providez an indication efthe following:

+ Amount spent on personnel

¥ Amount spend on salaries, overtime, homeowner's allowances and medical aid.
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3. 2. EMPLOYMENT AND VACANCIES

The tables in this section summarise the position with regard to employment and vacancies. The following
tables summarise the number of posts on the establishment, the number of employees, the vacancy rate, and
whether there are any staff that are additional to the establishment, This information ig presented in terms of

three key varlables:

' Programme
+ Salary band

 Critical eccupations
Thewvacancy rate reflects the percentage of posts that are not filled.
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2.3, FILLING OF SMS POSTS

The tables in this section provide informatien on empleyment and vacancies as it relates to members of the
Senicr Menagement Service by salery level, It also provides information on advertizing and filling of SME posts,
reasons for not complying with prescribed time frames and disciplinary steps taken,
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3.4. JOBEVALUATION

Within a nationally determined framework, executing authorities may evaluate or re-evaluate any job in his ar
her organisation. In termz of the Regulations all vacancies on salary levels § and higher must be evaluated before
they are filled. The following table summarises the number af jobs that were evaluated during the year unidar
review. The table also provides statistics on the number of posts that were upgraded or downgraded,
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The following table provides & summary of the number of employees whoze positions were upgraded due to their
post being upgraded. The number of employees might differ from the number of posts upgraded since not all
employeas ane automatically absorbed inbe the new posts and same of the posts upgraded could also be vacant.
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The following table summarises the number af cases whera remuneration bands exceeded the grade
determined by job evaluation, Reasons for the deviation are provided in each case.
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3.5.EMPLOYMENT CHANGES

This section provides information on changes in employment over the financlal year. Turnover rates provide an
indication of trends in the employmant prefile of the department. The following tables provide a summary of
furmoverrates by salery band and criticel pecupations,
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The table below identifies the major reasons why staffieft the department.,
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3.6. EMPLOYMENT EQUITY
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3.7  SIGNING OF PERFORMANCE AGREEMENTS BY SM5 MEMBERS

All members of the SMS must conclude and sign performance agreements within specific timeframes.
Information regarding the signing of performance agreements by SMS members, the reasons for not complying
within the prezeribed time frames and disciplinary steps teken iz prezsented here.
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38 PERFORMANCE REWARDS

To encourage good performance, the department has granted the following performance rewards during the
year under review. The information is presented in terms of race, gender, disahility, salary bands and critical
occupations.
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328 FOREIGNWORKERS
The tables belew summarnsea the empleyment of fareign nationals in the department in terms of zalary band and

major occupation,
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3.10 Leaveutilisation

The Public Service Commission identified the need for careful monitoring of stck leave within the public service.
The fellowing tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. In both cases, the
estimated cost of the leave is alzo provided.
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The table below summarizes the utliisation of annual leave. The wage agreement concluded with trade unions in
the PSCEC in 2000 requires management of annual leave to prevent high levels of accrued leave being paid at
the time of termination of service.
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The follewing table summarize payments made to employees as a result of leave that was not taken.
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311 HNAIDS & HEALTH PROMOTION PROGRAMMES

The Public Service Cammission identified the need for careful monitoring af sick leave within the public zervice.
The following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. In both cases, the
estimated costofthe leaveisalso provided.
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312 LABOURRELATIONS

The Public Service Commission identified the need for careful monitoring of sick leave within the public sarvica.
The following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. In both cages, the
pstimated costof the leave is alzo provided.
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The following table summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings conducted within the department for the

yEarunder review,
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Summaw

In the 2024/2025 financial year, the unit recorded a reduction In both disciplinary cases [from five to four] and
grievances (from tweive to one) compared to the previeus year, indicating improved labour reiaticns and the
effectiveness of prior interventions such ag awareness programmes gn abzenteeism and grievance
managament. Additionally, all grievances were resolved, and no strike actions, precautionary suspensions, or
aszociated costs were incurred, reflecting enhanced workforce stability and compliance. While teo collective
agreements were signed in 2023/2024, none were concluded in 202472025, highlighting a potential strategic
focus arma for renewed sngagement with labour stakeholders to sustaln constructive relations. The unit will
continue to prioritize preventative measures, emploves support proegrammaes, and policy communication to
maintain and furtherimprove disciplinary compliance and overall iabour harmony.

313 SKILLSDEVELOPMENT
Thiz zection highlights the effarts of the departrment with regard to skilis development.
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314 INJURYONDUTY
The following takles provide bezic information on injury on duty,
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3.156 UTILISATION OF CONSULTANTS
Mo consultants utilised for this financial period

316 SEVERANCEPACKAGES
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PFMA COMPLIANCE REPORT



1. Irregular, Fruitless and Wasteful, Unauthorized Expenditure and
Material Losses
1.1lrregular expenditure

[aj Recanciliation of irregular expenditure

Opening balance 4 916 1 GBS

Ad|ustment 1o opaning balancs ] 3 35;
4| Opening balance as restated R 451

Add: Erogular expenditure canfinmed

Less: Iregular axpendiure condanad 32

Lass: Irregular axpendiure not condonad and ramaonyed
Lass: Imequiar axpendtune recovaratio’

Less: Irregular expentiiee not recoverable and witlen aff
Closing batance 1 685 i 314

Reconciling notes

Irregutar expenditure to the value of R 3,230,698.08 relating to the 2022723 financial yvear that was under
assessment for the 2022/23 and 2023/24 financial years and was confirmed during the 202425 financial year.
The relevant irregular expenditure register haz been updated during the fourth guarter of the period under
review, to reflect the aforementioned.

During the 2024/25 financial year the department applied for the irregular axpenditure to be condoned by
Provincial Treasury. Subsequently the department recelved the approval on 26 May 2025,

ib] Details of nen-compliance cases where an institution is invelved in &n inter-institutional arrengement
{where such institution is not responz|ble for the non-compliance)

Total R 38 260 817.03

[Qtll



.

An inter-institutional arrangement existed between the Office of the Premier (OTP) and Department of
Roads and Public Works (DRPW) for the procurement of office accommedation, The procurement process
wis found to be in contravention of lagislatian. An apinion was Sought from the relevamt authority (Mational
Treasury) to determine which institution |z responsible for the disclosure of the |rregular expenditure and it
was concluded that the procuring department [DRPW) must disclose the irregular expenditure for 2023/24, R
16 705 GOL,27T and far 2024725, R 21 545 215,76 respectively. The OTP must report gn the non-compliance
that led to the irmegular expenditure.

2. Lateand/orNon-PaymentofSuppliers

Valld Imvolces recelved 3051 366 TTa
Invoices paid within 30 days or agreed period 3 051 66 77
Invoicas paid after 30 days or agreed pariod

Irvoices oider Bhan 30 days or agreed period (unpald amd without dispute)

Irvaices olider San 30 days of agreed pefiod (unpald and fn dispute) ] 178

include reasons for the [ate and or non-payment of invoices, Including reasons that the invoices are in
dispute, where applicable. KA

3. Supply Chain Management
3.1  Procurementbyother Maans

Project description Nama of supplior Type of
procurement by
piher means
Diamond and Dorings fdrican Madia Davviation A=EE30I1 200
Fesatal Connacton
Rental suile with branding | Grigualand West Drerviation OR-023629 207
Rupgby Stadiem
Excass paymaent an PC Daviation OR-023089 4
vehicle Insurance StruwigPansfbeatens
Renewal of License Discs | Department of Malor | Deviation MIA 2
Vehicle Regisiration
= Licansa and
Testing Department
in Kimbarlay
Total 413

pL?
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
LEGISLATUREONVOTENO. 1: OFFICE OF THEPREMIER

REPORT ONTHE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

1.1 have audited the financial staternents of the Office of the Premier set out on pages 9110 152, which comprise
the appropriation statement, statement of financial position as at 31 March 2025, statement of financial
performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then ended, as well as
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant sccounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Office of the Premier as at 31 March 2025, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended
In accordance with the Modified Cash Standard [MCS} prescribed by National Treasury and the requirements of
the Public Fimance Management Act1of 1588 [PFMA]

Basiz For Opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the intermational Standards on Auditing (I5Az). My rezponsibilities
under those standards are further described in the responsibilities of the auditor- general for the audit of the
fimancial statements sectionof my report.

&, | am independent of the Dffice of the Premier Inaccordance with the Intemational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants [including International Independence
Standards) (IESBA code] as well as other ethicel requirements that are relevant to my suditin South Africa. | have
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESEA code.

5, | belleve that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinien,

Emphasis of Matters
6. | draw attention to the matter below, My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Underspending of the budget
7. As disclosedin the appropriation statement, the Office of the Premier materially underspent on the budget by
REG36 000 on Programme 12 Institutional Develapment.

Restatementof corresponding figures

B. Az dizciozed in note 29 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 31 March 2024 were
restated as result of an error in the financial statement of the Dffice of the Premier at, and for the yearended, 31
March 2025,

Change in accounting policy
9. | draw attention to 28 in the financial statements, which deals with change in accounting policy. The details of
the change in accounting policy are disclosed inthe notes to the financial statements.



Othermatter
18, | draw ettention to the matters below. My epinioniz not modifiedin respect of thiz matter.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

11, The supplementary information set out on pages 42 to 78 does not form part of the financial statements and
is presented as additional infermation. | have not audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an
opinian an them.

Rezponsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

12, The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statementsin
accordance with the MCS prescribed by Natlonal Treasury and the requirements of the PFMA and for such
intermal contral, as the accounting officer determines what is necezsary to enable the preparation ef hiinancial
gtatements that are free from material mizstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

13. In preparng the financial statements, the accounting efficer i responsible for aszessing the Office of the
Premier's ability to continue as a going concern; disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern; and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to
liquidate the Office of the Premier or to cease sperations, or has norealistic alternative but te do sa.

Responsibilities of the auditor- general for the audit of the financial statements

14, My objectives are to obtain reasonable azsurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are frese
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and to issue an auditor's report that includes my
opinian. Reascnable azsurance iz a high level of assurance but is net a guarantee that an audit condusted in
accordance with the ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decizions of users taken on the baziz of these financial statemeants.

15. A further description of my responsibliities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the
annexure tathis auditor's report, This description, which is located at page 88 forms part of owr auditor's report.

Report onthe audit of the annual performance report

16, In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA] and the general notice issued in terms thereof, |
migst audit and report on the usefulnezs and reliability of the reperted performance against prédetermined
cbjectives for the selected programme prezentad in the annual performance repoert. The sccounting officer is
responsible forthe preparation of the annual performance report.

17 | selected the following programme presented in the annual performance report for the year ended 31 March

2025, for auditing. | selected a programme that measures the Office of the Premier's performance on its primary
mandated functions and thatis of signifcantnational, cammunity or public interest,

[Qm
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18. | evaluated the reparted perfarmance information for the selected programme against the criteria developed
from the performance management and reporting framework, a3 defined in the general notice. When an annual
performance report is prepared using these criteria, it provides useful and reliable information and insights to
uzersonthe Office of the Pramier's planning and delivery anits mandate and abjectives.

19, | performed procedures to test whether:

« the indicators used for planning and reporting on performance can be linked directly to the department’s
mandate and the achievement of its planned cbjectives

« all the indicaters relevant for measuning the department's perfermance against its primary mandated and
prioritised functions and planned objectivesareinciuded

« the Indicators are well defined to ensure that they are easy to understand and can be applied consistently, as
well as verifiable 5o that | can eonfirm the methods and processes ta be used for measuring achievements

+ the targets can be linked directly to the achievement of the indicators and are specific, time bound and
measurable to ensure that it is easy to understand what should be delivered and by when, the required level of
performance aswell as how performance will be evaluated.

+the indicators and targets reported on In the annual performance report are the same as those committedtoin
the approved initial or revised planning documents

« thereported perfarmance information is présentad in the annual parfarmance reportin the prescribed manner
and |z comparable and understandable.

« there is adequate supporting evidence for the achieverments reported and for the reasons provided for any
over- orunderachievemeant of targets.

20, | performed the procedures for the purpose of reporting material findings only; and not to express an
BssUrance opinion ar canclusion.

21 | did not identify any material findings on the reported performance information for the selected
programmes



Othermetter
22 Idraw attention to the matter below.

Achievement of planned targots
23. The annual performance repert Includes information on reported achievements against planned targets and
provides explanations for over- and underachievement.

24, The table that follows provides information on the achievement of planned targets and lists the key
indicators that were not achieved as reported in the annual repart. The reasons for any underachievermneant of
target sreincludedinthe annual reporton pages 31 36 438,

Institutional Development

Targels achieved. 04%
Budgat spant: §TFH
Ky Indlicator nob achiaved Plannsd ferget Reported schisvement
Murmber of labour-ralaled ehvocacy conduchad i k|
Mumibar of Bvocacy Programmas coordinatad ] 8

Policy and Governance
Targeds achyeved: TN
Budpal spant, B8%
Koy indicator not achisved _ Planned target Reporied schievemani
Mumber of Babho Paels Changs Manegamend Engagemani 1 g
Frogremma roleouts to municpaiSeas and daparmanss
MNunvbar of depariments wilh approved senics delvery charars 4 i
wiltkin lhe Provincal Admirisirtion.

Report on compliance with legislation

25. In accordance with the PAA and the general netice issued in terms thereof, | must audit and report on
compliance with applicable legislation relating to financial matters, financial management and other related
matters. The accounting officer is responsible for the Office of the Premier's compliance with legisiation,

26. | performed procedures to test compliance with sefected reguiremnents in key legizlation in sccardance with
the findings engagement methodology of the Auditor-General of South Africa |AGSA), This engagement iznot an
assurance engagement. Accardingly, | donat express anassurance opinian or conclusion,

27, Through an established AGSA process, | selected requirements in key legisiation for compliance testing that
are relavant to the financial and performance management of the Office of the Premier, clear to allow consistent
measurement and evaluation, while alzo

sufficiently detalled and readily available to report in an understandable manner. The selected |egislative
requirements araincluded in the annexure to this auditor's report.

I;_E E"I



28, | did notidentify any material non-compl lance with the selected leglsiative requirements.

Otherinformationinthe annual report

29, The accounting officer is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other
information referred to does not include the fnancial statements, the auditer’s report and the salected
programme presented in the annual performance report that has been specifically reported on in thiz auditor's
raport.

30. My opinion on the financial statements, the report on the sudit of the annual performance report and the
raport on compliance with legislation, do not cover the ether information included in the annual report and | do
not express an auditopinion orany form ef assurance conclusionanit.

31 My responsibility is to read this other information and, in doing so, consider whether it is materially
incansistent with the financial statements and the selected programmes presented in the annual performance
report, or my knowledge obtained inthe audit, or otherwise appears to be materlally misstated,

32. The other information | obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report is the disclosure of the
irregutarexpenditure. The remaining information is expected to be made available to us after 31 july 2025,

33, If, bazed on the work | have perfarmed on the other information that | obtained prior to the date of this
auditor's report, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to
report that fact. | have net identified any material findings.

34, When | do recelve and read the remaining other information, if | conclude that there 5 a material
misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request
that the cther information be corrected. If the other information is not comrected, | may have to retract this
auditar's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, If it s corrected thiz will not be
necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

25. | considered intermel eontral relevant to my audit of the financiel statements, annual performance report
and compliance with applicable legisiation; however, my objective was not to express any form of aszurance on
it.

36.1 did not identify any significant deficlencies ininternal control.

kciclitor - Cye-ae e

mdiaiay
T duibe B

A AR R TR
WU E T EIC &

doncbifird i dndd palse rwd el



Annexuretotheauditor'sre port
The annexure includes: the following:

1 Theasuditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

2 Theselected legisiative requirements for compliance testing

Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

Professional judgementand professional scepticism

Az part of an audit in accordance with the I15As, | exercise professionsl judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the procedures performed on reported
parformance information for selected programmes and on the Office of the Premier's compliance with seiected
requirements in key legislation,

Financial statements

In addition to my responsibliity for the audit of the financlal statements as described in this auditor's report, |

also:
sidentify and gszess the rizsks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
grror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and approgpriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material mizstatemeant
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control
«obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate inthe circumstances, but not for the purpoze of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Dffice of the Premier's internal cantral
-gvaliate the approgriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of scoounting estimataz
andrelated disclosures made
-conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of
the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the awdit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt en the ability of the Office
of the Pramier to continue as a geing concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am requined to
draw attention in my auditor's report to the refated disclozures in the financial statements about the material
uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my apinion en the financial statements. My
conclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of this auditer's report. However, future
events or cenditions may cause the Office ofthe Premierto cease operating as a going concern
sevaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, Including the
disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represant the underlying transactions and
evants inamannerthatachieves fair presentation.

Communication withthose charged with governance

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify
during my audit. | alze provide the accounting officer with a statement that| have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regerding independence and communicate with them all relationzhips and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable, actions taken to aliminate
threats or zafeguards applied.



Compliance with legislation — selected legislative requirements
The selected legislative reguirements are as follows;

Legislation

Sections or regulations

Public Finance Management Act 1 of 1999

Section 1; 38(1)(b); 38(1}c){i}; 3B(1){ch(ii); 38(1)}{d);
3B{1)(f); IB{1}(h){iii); 39({1)(a); 39(2){a); 40{1)(a};
A1)ib); 401 )c)(i); 43{1); 43(4); 44; 45(b)

Treasury Regulations, 2005

Regulation 4.1.1; 4.1.3; 5.1.1; 5.2.1; 5.2.3{a); 5.2.3({d);
5.3.1;6.3.1{a); 6.2.1(b); 6.3.1(c); £.3.1(d); 6.4.1(b);
7.2.1;8.1.1; 8.2.1; 8.2.3; 8.4.1; 9.1.1; 9.1.4; 10.1.1{a);
10.1.2;11.4.1;11.4.2; 11.5.1; 12.5.1; 15.10.1.2{c);
16A3.2; 16A3.2(a); 16A6.1; 16A5.2(a); 16A6.2(b);
16A6.3(a); 16A6.3(b); 16A 6.3(e); 16A6.4; 16A6.5;
16A6.6; 16A7.1; 16A7.3; 16A7.6; 16A8.3; 10A8.4;
16A9.1(b}lil}; 164 9.1{d); 16A 9.1{e); 16A9.1(F);
16A9.2; 16A9.2(a)(ii); 17.1.1; 18.2;19.8.4

Construction Industry Development Board
Act 38 of 2000

Section 1B8(1)

Construction Industry Development Board
Regulations, 2004

Regulation 17; 25{7A)

Mational Treasury Instruction No. 5 of
2020/21

Paragraph 4.8; 4.9; 5.3

Second Amendment Natlonal Treasury
Instruction No. 5 of 2020/21

Paragraph 1

Erratum National Treasury Instruction No. 5
of 2020/21

Paragraph 2

Mational Treasury Instruction No. 1 of
2021522

Paragraph 4.1

Mational Treasury Instruction No. 4 of
2015/16

Paragraph 3.4

MNational Treasury SCM Instruction No. 4A of
2016/17

Paragraph &

MNational Treasury SCM Instruction No, 3 of
2021522

Paragraph 4.1; 4.2 (b); 4.3; 4.4(a); 4.17: 7.2; 7.6

Mational Treasury SCM Instruction No. 11 of
2020/21

Paragraph 3.4{a); 3.4(b}); 3.9

MNational Treasury SCM Instruction Mo, 2 of
2021/22

Paragraph 3.2.1; 3.2.4; 3.2.4{a); 3.3.

Mational Treasury Practice Note 5 of
2005/10

Paragraph 3.3

Mational Treasury Practice Note 7 of
200910

Paragraph 4.1.2

Preferential Procurement Policy Framework
Act 5 of 2000

Section 1; 2.1(a); 2.1(f)

[_E gu
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Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2022 Regulation 4.1; 4.2: 4.3; 4.4:5.1:5.2: 5.3 5.4

Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 | oo\ iation 4.1: 4.2: 5.1; 5.3: 5.6: 5.7: 6.1 6.2: 6.3: 6.6:

6.8:7.1:7.2:7.3:7.6:7.8:8.2:85:9.1: 10.1; 10.2:
11.1:11.2

Prevention and Combating of Corrupt

Section 34(1
Activities Act 12 of 2004 bl

Public Service Regulations, 2016 Regulation 18(1): 18{2): 25{1){a)i}; 25{1){e){ii)
State Information Technology Agency Act -
28 of 1998 Section 7(3)
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE APPROFRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2025

1. Detall of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Viremant)

Detail of these iransscions can be viewed In fhe note on Transfers and Subsidies, and Annexure 1A=H of
the Annual Financial Statements.

Z Datail of specifically and axchisivaly appropriaied amounts voted [aftar Virement)
Dadail of thess transactions can be viawed in tha nofe on Annual Appropration to the Annual Financial
Statemants.

kB Detail on payments for financial assels
Detall of these tranzactions can be viewsd in the note on Payments for finenclial asests o the Anmesl
Financial Statements.

A, Explanations of material variances from Amounis Voled [after Virement]):

41 Per programme

ariance as &
Actual % of Final
Final Budget Expandiiurm Varianca Budgad
Programma R'000 R000 000 %
Administration 232,270 230,580 1,880 1%
inafitutional Development 197,851 191,215 8,636 3%
Pelicy and Govemance 55,936 54,500 1,337 2%
Total 408,057 AT6, 404 9,651 %

OTP AFS for the yaor anded 31 Manch 2025



NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TO THE APPROFPRIATION STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2025
4.2 Pereconomic classification
Variance as a
Actual % of Final
Final Budgst Expenditurs Variance Budgsat
Economic classification R0 IR i R'0dG %
Current paymants 428 481 420,546 7,965 1%
Compensation of employaas 166,200 TH3. 52 2,288 1%
Goods and sarvioes 232272 226,595 6677 2%
Transfers and subsidics 47,284 45,586 1,688 4%
Provinoas and mumicipalities 40 40 - 0%
Departmental agancias and accouwnds 1 i - 05
Mon=profi institutions B.E14 B.E14 - 0%
Housaholds 342 36,741 1,688 4%
Faymanis for caplial asssis 89,735 8,735 ] %
Machinary and aguipmant 9,718 8,718 - 0%
Intangibis assots 17 17 - 0%
Paymants for financlal assals 55T 557 - 0%
Total 486,057 476,404 8,653 2%

Vireements and shifts wera performed as per the app

staterment above. A roll=over regues! for

ropriation
RE,315218.22 was requested from Provinclal Treasury for expenditure that was already commitied at

financial year-and.

The savinge reallsed under compensation of employess & does to recrultment processes not fnallasd at

financial year-and.

OTP AFS for the yaor anded 31 Manch 2025
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=_—_
NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1
STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL PERFORMANGE
for the year ended 31 March 2025
2024025 202324

: Mok R000 R00G
REVENUE
Anriasal appropnation T 488,057 450,074
Departmental ravenue 20 2% 202
TOTAL REVENUE 486286 _ 490,366
EXPENDITURE
Current expenditure 2 =
Compensation of employess 1 193,021 186,026 |
Goods and services L 226,696 144,184
Total current expenditure 420,517 | | 331,110
Transfers and subsidies .
Transfers and subsidies 8 45 595 114,135
Total transfors and subsidies 45,535 114,135
Expandifure for caplital assats _
Tangible assets 7 8718 | | 12,396
Imtanglble asaats ) IwE | BS5E
Total expenditure for capital assets g735 | | 13,252
Paymants for financial assets 3 55T -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE _ AT6.AD4 458,497
SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 9,882 31,868
Reconcillation of Met Surplusi{Deficit) for the year
Votad funds 8853 _NETT

Annusl appropriation 9553 | | 31,577 |

Departmental revenue and MRF receipts 1z 234 282
Aid assistance
SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 9,882 31,869




NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE T

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 37 March 2025

02435 ik ter
Mota RODD R"0D0
ASSETS
Current assets 7,335 T 418
Cash and cash aguivalants 8 10 21,480
Prapaymenis and advances ] 4282 1
Recehvables 1] 3,043 5437
Mon-current ssssls 3,356 4 408
Receivabies w0 | 3asg] | #4408 |
TOTAL ASSETS 10,691 31,827
LIABILITIES
Current Habilitles 10,891 31,827
Vioted funds to be surrendersd o the Revenus Fund i1 9,653 3,577
Departmental revenus and MRF Receipts fo be iz 22 65
surrenderad to the Rewenua Fund
Bank overdraft 13 249 -
Payables 4 76T 1B5
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,681 31,827
HET ASSETS - -
HT4I5 2023524
Mote R0DD Reoo6
Representod by:
Recoverable nevenus - -
TOTAL = .

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025

®




NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ez & 31 March 3025

024125 234
] R000 R'000

Recoverable revenue

Opening batance

Transfers:
Irecovarabie amownts written off = =
Debis revisad = -
Debts recovered (includad in departmental revenus] 2 s
Debis ratsed = -

Closing bakance . .
TOTAL 4 =

OTP AFE for the paor anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025

PART A: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Summary of significant accounting policles

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been
appled consistently In all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. Management has cancluded that the
financial statemanis presant faily the department’s primary and secondary information.

The historical cost comvenilon has been used, excepl whare otherwize Indicated. Management has used
gssassments and esfimates in preparing the annual financial statements. These are basad on the besi
infarmation available a1 the time of preparation.

Where appropriate and meaninghul, additional mfermation has been dsclosed to enhance the usefulness of
the financlal staterments and to comply with the statulory requirements of the Public Finance Managament
Act (PEMAY, Act 1 of 1908 {as amended by Act 28 of 18808), and the Treasury Regulations issued in terms of
the PFMA and the annual Division of Revenue Act,

1.

2,

B2

OTP AFE for the yasr andad 31 Mamch 2025

Basls of proparation
The financlal statemeants have been prapared In accordence with the Modified Cash Standard.

Golng concem
The financial statements have been prepared on a golng concem basis,

Presentatlon currency

Amounts have bean presanted in the cwrency of tha Sowth African Rand (R} which is also the
Tunctional curfency of the dapafimeant,

Rounding

Unfesa otherwizse stated financlal figures have been rounded to the neesrest one thousand Rand
(RGO,

Forelgn currancy translation

Cash ficwes arsing from forsign curmency transactions ere translated inte South African Rands
using the spot exchange rates pravailing at the date of payment / receipt.

Comparative information

Prior period comparathee information

Prior pedod comparalive information has been presenled in the currenl year's financial
giatemeants. Where necessary figures inchuded in the prior penod fnancial statemants have been
mcassifiod o ansure thal tha fofmat in which tha information & presenled 5 consistent wilh tha
format of the current year's financial stalemenis,

Current year comparison with budget

A comparison between the approved, final budget and actual amounts for gach programme and
econamic cassification is included in the appropriation staterment,
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 37 March 2025
Rovenus
Appropriated funds

Approprieted funds comprises of departmental allocations as well &3 direct cherges againet the
revenus fund (L. statutory appropsiation),

Appropriated funds are recognised in the siatement of fnanclal performance on the date the
appropriafion becomes effective, Adjustments made in terms of the adjustments budgel process
ara i in tha staiamant of financial performance on the date the adjusimentz bacome
effactive.

Appropriated fnds are measured at the amounts raceivable.

The net ameunt of any appropriated funds dus fo / from the Provincial Revemee fnd al the
raporting date is recognésed as a payabla [ recabvabla In the statement of financial position,
Departmenial rovenue

Depertmantal revenss s recognisad in the statement of financial parforrmance when recelved and
Is subsequently paid into the relevant revenue fund, uniess stated otherwise.

Deparimental revenue s measwned at the cash amount recelved.

In-kind donetions recabssd are recondad in the notes to the financiel statements on the date of
racalpl and are measaured al far value.

Any amount owing to the relevant revenue fund at the repering date ks recognised as a peyabls in
the statemant of financlal position.
Accrued departmental revenue

Accruals n respect of departmental revenue (excluding tax revenus) #e recorded in the noles o
the financial statements whan:

" it is profwable that the sconomlc benefits or service potential associated with the transaction
will flow to the department; and

. Ehe amount of revanue can ba measurad reliably.
The accrued revanue is measurad at the Rir value of the consideration recehabla,
W ite-ofls are made according to the department's dabt write-off palicy.

Expandiiura
Compensation of employeas

Salaries and wages

Salarias and wages arm recognised in the stdement of financa! pefosmance on the dale of
paymant.

Social contributions

Social contributlons made by the depariment In respect of current employess &re recognized in
the statemant of financial pedormance on the date of paymant

Sociel contributions made by the depadment in respect of ex-employess are classified as
fransfers bo howsaholds in the stalemant of financial parfarmance on B dabe of paymenl.

o3
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for thae year ended 37 March 2025

Other sxpanditira

Cithver expenditure (such as goods and senices, tranafers and subsidiss and payments for capital
assels) is recognised in the slalemen! of nancial pardormance on the dale of paymenl The
expense |8 cassified as a capital expense i the tolal consideration paid is more than the
capitalsation threshokd.

Donetions made in kind are recorded in the nodes io the financial stetements on the dete of
transfar and are measured al cost or fair valua

Accruals and payables not recognised

Accruais and payables not recognised are recordad In the notes to the financial statemants at cost
or fair walue at the reporting date.

Leases

Operating leases

Operaling lease paymanis made during the reporting period are recognised as current
expenditure In the statement of fingncial performancs on the date of payment, Operating lease
paymeanis recalved am recognized as deparimeantal revenue,

The operating lease commiments are reconded in the notes to the finencisl statemants.

Financa laases

Finance lease payments mada during the reporting period are recognised as capital expendiure
in the staterment of financlel performance on the dale of paymeni Finance lease paymenls
recaived ara mecognised as departmental revanie.

Tha fimancs leass commitmeants are recordad in the nofes to tha financial statemants and are nol
apporlionad babwean the capital and inlerest porions.

At commencament of the finance lease term, finance leass assels acquired are recorded and
sdslnag at

thie fair value of tha leasod assal: or if lower,

the presant vakie of the minimum teass payments.
Finance leasa assets acquired prior to 1 April 2024, are recorded and measured at the presant
valug of the minimum lease payments.
Aid assistance

Ald assistance recaived

Ald assistance received in cash is recognised in the statement of financial performance when
recaived, |n-kind aid sasistance is recorded In the nofes to the financial sistements on the dete of
recaipt and iz maasured ai fair valus,

CARA Funds are racognisad when receivable and measurad at the amounts receivable,

Ald assistance not spent for the intended purpose and any unutiised funds from ald assistance
that are required fo be mefunded to the donor ame recognised as a payabla in the stalement of
firsmncinl position.
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NORTHERN CAPE DFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES T THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 37 March 2025

82 Aid assistance paid

Al mssistanca paid B moognised In fee statement of foancial performance on the date of
paymenl. Ald assistance payments made prdor o the recaipd of funds are racognised as a
recetvable in the stleiment of Bnancial posficn,

1@, Cash and cash squivalants
Cash and cash squlvalents arm stated at cost in the siatement of financia posiion.

Bark overdrafls are shown separiiely on the face of the stalement of Mnandal posilion as a
cuimant Eabilty,

Forf e purposes of the cash fow statement, cash and cash aquevalanls comprise sesh an hand,
deposalts keld, ofhar shart-term highly lhiguid Investiments and bank cverdrafts.
11, Propaymants and advancas

Prapayments and advances are recogritsed in e siaternent of financial possion when the
-H'F-H'tl'l'lﬁ.l'ﬂ. recaies ar disbuerses the cash.

Frapayments and edvances ara Inflaly and subsequeniy maasured at cost.

Prapayments and advances expengad befare 1 Aprl 2024 are recorded until the goods, services,
or capital assels am received, or e funds are ullised N accordance with the condractual
agrocmnt,

12, Loans and recalvables

Loans and recalvabdes are recognised in the statement of financeal poaltion at cost plus accnued
inferast, where intorest s charged, less amounts afeady setilod or weitton=off.  'Wiile=offs am
mirde according o the deparbment’s wrile=off policy.

13, Invastmants

Invastments are mcognized i the statamant of financial position at cost.

14, Financhal assals

141 Financlal assets [not covered elsewhore]

A financial assed is ecognised initfally at its cos! phe tansaction costs that ane direclly atiributable
1o e acquisilion or issus of the financial asset,

Al M repodiing dabe, a depariment shall messers B8 financial assets al cosl, |ess amounts
eready sstlled or writen-off, excapt for recognissd keans and recelvablas, which are measured at
cost plus acensad intarest, whera intarest ks charged, lass amounts already seftiad or writtan-off,

14.2 impairment of fnancisl assals

The depariment doees nol maks provision for impaimmenl on Inberpovemnmmentsl debl as per
paragraph 11{b) of the Prascription Act 68 of 1969,

15. Payables
Payables recognisad In the statament of finandal position are recognited at cost,

18, Capital aszots

OTP AFS for the paor anded 31 March 2025 —_
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VIOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025

1684 Immovable caplial assals

immovable assats reflectad in the assst reglster of the departmeant are recorded in the nofes to the
financial statomants at cost or fair valus whare tha cosl cannct ba deatarminad reliably. mmcvablo
assets acquited in a nor=exchangs transacion are recorded a2 Fair value ol the date of acquisibon,
Immovable sssets are subsaguantly camied in the assst regster af cost and are nod cumantly
suiject to depreciation or mpalrment.

Bubsequent prpendilure of a capdal nature forms: part of the cost of the aosting assed when ready
for use.

Additional inforrnatan on immovable asssels nol refacied |n the assels register i provided in the
nabes o fnancial statamans.

16.2 Movable capital assets

Movable capidsl essels are nillaly recorded in the noles bo the Nnancial stefements al cosl
Mowable capital assets acquired through a non-exchange thansaction is measwad at falr value as
af the date of acguesition

Wharn the cost of movable capital assats canpnot be detormined reliably, the movable capial
assels fre madsurad al fair vaius and whess e value cannol ba detarmined: he movable ssasls
ara massurad at B,

All assats acquired peior to 1 Aprll 2002 {or 8 lster date as epproved by the OAG) may ba
mcorded at B1.

Movable capilal assets are subsaguarlly camed al cosf and are nol subject lo deprociation of
mipainmient.

Blolegical assets ane subsequently camed &t fair velus,
Subseqguent expanditure that = of @ capital natura forma part of the cost of e edsting asset whan
mady far usa,

16.3 Intangitle capitsl assets

imtangible assats are initially recorded in the notes o tha Gnanciad stelements Bl cost. Intangible
mﬂ}:mmwnugh-nuwnﬁwmhmﬂmmmrﬂﬂﬁlrmﬁmhﬂhmul
acquisition,

Imtemally genaraled intargible assets are recorded in tha noles to the finencial statemants whan
the depastmant commances the deeslopment phase of the project

Wharn the cost of intangible assels cannot bo determined miably, the indengible capital assats are
moasured ab fair vallie snd where (el value camol e delermined, the Inlangible assels are

measdred si [,

All agsats acquired prfar to 1 Aprl 2002 (or 8 laier date as epproved by the QAG) may be
racordnd at R,

Inlangible assels are subsequenlly camed al cosl and are nel sublec! fo depreciation or
impaimmernt.

Bubseguent axpanditure of & capfsl rature forms per of the coat of ihe existing assat wian ready
far usa.

16.4 Project costs: Work-in-prograss

OTP AFE for the yaor amded 31 March 2025
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OTP AFE for the yaor amded 31 March 2025

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the poar andod 31 March 2025

Expenditure of a capial nature & nitally recogrised in the statement of financial performance at
cost when pald,

Amounts paid towards caplal projects are separsied from the mounds recognised mnd
accumulated in wick-n=pragrags unlil the uncerlying assel (s ready for use. Once ready Ror uees,
tha fodal accumulaied payments ame recorded in an asset register. Subsequant payments bo
complele tha project are added ko the capllal assel in the assed regesiar.

Whare the depariment is not the custodian of the complated project assel. the asse! s ransfarad
to the custodian subseguent o complation

Provisions and conlinganis

Provisions

Provisicng ars recaorded in the nolas to the fnancial slalameants when Beare B a8 present legal or
constnuciive obligation 1o forfeil economic benefits &5 & result of events In the past and It is
probable that an outflow of msources embodying economic benafits or sendce patantial will be
raguired 1o seblle the obligalion and a rdiable esfimale of the obfigafion cén be made. The
provisicn @ measured as the besl eslimale ol the funds reguired 10 safile the present obligation at
ktha raporting date.

Contingant Haklities

Cantingant kablities are recorded in the notes 1o the financed statemants whan thare k= a possible
abligation that anses from past oveants, and whose axsionce will be confemed anly by the
acoUffencs of oN-Dtcurrence of ape of mofe uncartsn fulure avenls mol within the cantral of the

departrmant of when thess is 8 presant sbligation that is not recognisad because It |8 not probabls
ghat an ouiflow of escurces will be equired §o sattie the obligation or the amoamt of the obligation
cannod be measured relisbly.

Contingant assats

Canlingen! assels &a fecorded & the noles o e financial statemaenls when a possible aSsol
ariges from pasl events, and whose exislence will be confirned by the ocburencs of Aone
occumencs of one or maorg wncarain fubure events ot within the conérol of the dapartmant.
Capital commitments

Capital commitmanis ame recorded af cost in the nobes to the financial statements,

Unautbvorised axpanditure
Unauihorisad expandfrs I8 measared at the amount of the confimed uneuthorized expamnditure,

Unauthorised axpanditure is moognised in the stetemant of changes in net assets uné such fima
as tha expandiure |5 cithar;

. appravad by the Provinclal Legislatire with funding and the refated funids are recabed; or

. mpproved by the Provincia! Legssiature wilhoul funding and & wilflan off against fhe
appropriation in e staiement of financial performanca; or

. Iranslered 1o receivakles for Fecovery,
Unauthorised expand@uma recorded in the nobes to the financis statemsanis compriss of
. Enaltharisad expon dfisa tal wiss undel assessment in B previous firancial yea

. imauihorised axpanditure relading to previous financial year and |dantifed n tha cumant
yuar, and

- Linauthersed axpendfurs incurmed 0 the curment yaar,

109
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTEY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for tha year anded 31 March 2025

Frulttess and wasisful expendibure

Fruiless and wasteful expendilure receivables am recoghised in the stalemend of fnancial
posilion when recoverabls, Tha receivable & messused 3l the amounl Bhal g expected o be
recovered and (& de-recognised when sefflad or subsaguently written=aff as imacovarais.

Frultless and wesateshil aspandiure is recaondad in the niotes o tha financial siatemenis when and at
amounts confimned, and comprisss of:

- frutess and wasieful axpendibira fhad was under assassmant In tha pravices financlal yearn

- fruitiess ard waslelid expanditure relaling 1o previous fingncsal yeas and (desdiied in the
curment yagr, and

- fruitizss and wastetul expandiburs incurred in the curment year,

irreguilar expanditurs

Losaes emansling rom regular expeadilure anme recognised &3 a recaivable in the stabterment of
fnanclal peaition when receverable, The recalvable is measured &t the amount that B axpected fo
be recovered and is de-recognised whan seftled or subseguantly written-off a8 mecoverabls,

kraguiar expandiure |8 recorded In the notes to the finencial statemants whan and at amounts
confirmed and comprises of;

= iragular expendilure thitl was under assessman in the previous firancial year,
" imeguler expendiure relating to previous financkal year and identfied in the cimant year,
B

" imegular expendiure inturmed in the cwran year.,

Changes in accounting policies, estimates and srrors
Changas In gccounting palicias are appiad In accordance with MCS regulrements.
Changas in eccounting estimates ane applisd prospectively In accordance with MCS requirements,

Camecton of emars |z applad retreapectivaly i the perod inowhich the amer hes oceurred in
aeoordance with MCS requirements, except fo the axtent that it s impracticabds to detarmine the
perind=speciic affacts or the cumulative affect of the amror. In such cases the depariment shall
rastate the opening balances of assats, lisbdities and net assels for the earkes! period for which
refrospeclive rastaiement is practicabla

Events after the reparting date

Evenis afier fa reporting dabe that are classifed sz adjusting events heve bean accounted for n
the fimancial statemants. The everrts after the reporting date that are clessified & non-ad|usting
avants aftar tha reporting daie have bean disciosed in the notes to the financlal statermants.
Frinclpal-Agent arrangements

The deparbmiend is nol & party o 8 principal-sgent amangement,

Depariwres from the MCS requirements

Manzgamarnt has concluded that the financial sistsmeants present faldy the deparimeant's primary
and secondary information; that the department complied with the Stendard. The departmart did
neot dapart from the MCS reguiremants.
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NOATHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TD THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 Mavch 2028

25, Capitalisaticn ressrve

Tha capltalzetion reserve comprses of financial assets andior lisblities onginating in a prior
raporting period bul which ame recognised in ihe statement of financial position for the first fime n
i currond repoding paricd. Amounbs e ecognigsd in the capRafisabion reserces when
ieniifled in the curment period snd are trensfered to the Provincls! Revenus Fund when the
undartying asset is disposed and tha refated funds are recaived

26, Recoverable revenus

Amounts are mopgnised as ecoveratle revenus whan 8 payment made in a previcus finencial
yoar bocomes moovarable from a debior in the cumenl finencial year, Amounls ame elibor
frangfarred o fhe Provincisl Ravenis Fund whan recoverad or ars ransferred 1o lbe stalament of
firancisd parformance whan writtan-off,

T Ralailsd parly iransaciions

Ralated pary transections within the Premler's portfolic are recorded in the notes to the finencial
simiemonts when the tramsacton is not at arr's length

The fuill compangalion of key management parsonne is fecorded & the nobes fo fha fnandal
slalaments.
28, Inventories

Af the dale of acquisfion, inveniokes are recogresed al cosi in ibe siateament of fnancal
parformance.

Whare nventories am acqueed as parl of a nen=exchange fransaction, tha invenfories o
measured al fair value as at the dade of acquision,

Invenlaries are subseqguanily measured al the lower af cosl and nel realisable value of whena
intandad for distdbufion {or consumed n tha production of goods for dislribuion) &l no or &
nominal charga, the lowar of cost and currant raplacemant valua.

The ool of nvanlonas & assigned by using the weighled sverage cost basis.
Thea departrmant does nod hold meniorss dus to ks netura.

28, Publle-Privais Parinerships
Public Private Parinesships are sccosntsd for based an the nature and of the subslance of lhe
partnarship. The traneection ks accounted for i accordance with the relevant accounting pobicias.

A summarny of the significant temms of the PPP agreemend, the parties to the sgreament, and the
dala of commencamand theredl logether with the descripbon and nabure of the conoession fees
recahied, tha unitary fees paid, Aghts and obligations of the depantment are recorded in 1he Rotes
i the financial statermsants.

a0, Employes benafits

Tha valwe of each major class of employes benafit obligation (sconueis, payablas not recognised
and provisions) is recondad in the Employes banefits noba,

Arcrunls and pryables not recognisad for amployss baneffs are measured & cosl or Tair value o
tha raporting dats.

Tha provision for employas benefts 5 messusd as the best esliimata of tha funds requirad o
sofile the present obligation i fe rmporting dade.

M. Transfar of functions
Transfer of funclions am accounted for by the aoguirer by msodnising of feconding assets

OTP AFE for the yaor amded 31 March 2025 P
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025
acquired and fiabilities assumed at their carrying amounts at the date of transfer,

Transfer of functions are accounted for by the transferor by derecognizing or remaoving assets and
liabilities af theér carrying amounts at the date of transfer,

32, Margers

Mergers are accounted for by the combined deparment by recogmising or recordog asesis
acquired and liabilities assumed at their carrying amounts at the date of the marger.

Margars are accounied for by the combining depariments by derecognising or removing assels
and fiabilities a1 their camying amounts af the date of the menger.

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE Y

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 3T March 2025

FPART B: EXPLAMNATORY NOTES
1. Amnnual Appropriation
1.1, Annual Appropriation

Inctuded are funds appropriated In tarme of tha Appropration Al (and the Ad)ustmants Appropriation Act) for
Matianal Departmants {Woted funds) and Provincial Departmants;

2024i38 20Z324
Actual Funds nal Fusnds nal
Fimal Funids roquestod | Final Appropriall  mequested !
Budget Rocaived  not mecaived Budgai on Recaived nof recahved
Programimas R000 DO Ro08 ROon R0 RO00
Admiinsiradion 232 270 233370 - 181535 181,535 W
Institutional 157 851 157851 - 258 156 258, 156 -
Davaloprment
Fm ll'-d ”|m Hpm - m|m m.ua -
LET UL T T
Total AfE 05T #6057 ] 490,074 430,074 ]

The annual approprgtion for the 2023024 financal year was restated with R 24,344,0898.28 for Programme 2
Instihuticnal i. The funding was recalved from marSETA for iraining programmas in barms of tha
Mational Skifs Develapmand Sirafegy. Please refar to Mole 251,

2, Departmental revenue

2024125 202324
M ROO0 RO
Tax revanus
Sales of goods and sarvices ofher than capial sssets 1 123 115
Transactions in inandsal assets and BabBfies az 287 350
Total revanus collected 410 465
Lass: D revanis mcuded in appropdation £s (181) {173
Total 229 292
2.1. Sales of goods and services otheor than caplial assats
2024725 0T34
Meln Roon R'O0D
Saies of goods and sarvices produced by the departmant 123 118
Other sales | i3] | 115
Balas of scrap, waste and ather used cumant goods ;
Tutal 2 123 115

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 31 March 2028

2.2,  Transactions In financial assets and labllities

202425 2023i24
Nots R'D00 R'000
" Other receipls including Recoverable Revenus 287 350
Total 2 287 350

2.21. Gifts, donations and sponsorships received In-kKind (not included In the main note or sub nolte)

2024425 2025124
Moia R'000 R'004
Annox 10
Donations 1,127 -
Tetal gifts, donations and sponsorships recelved In kind 1,127 =
I Donalions in=kind received for (he golf day hosted by the Premar
2.3, Cash recelved not recognised (not included In the main note)
2042/25
Amoiunt
paid to tha

balance pacaived fure balance
Name of antity R0 R'O00 R'O00 R'000
Le Grandewr Clinic - A - 400
Total - 400 - 400

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE QFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025

3. Compensation of employess
31.  Analysis of balance

202425 202324
Picrley R0n R'Bd
Basic satary 135,483 130,451
Parformamca award - &2
Sarvica bagesd 204 as5
Companaaliva/crcumatantial 3038 4,355
Dahar non=pengonable alowanoes 30075 28,582
Tolal 168,801 163,785
3.2, Social contributions
2034i25 20224
Employer contributhons Nals R000 4]
Penslon 16,983 15,808
Fiedical B.524 7,504
Beargaining council k| a
Total 25,120 2541
Tolal compansation of employess 183,821 186 926
FAvaraga mumbar of smployess 27 gy
4, Goods and services
2024/35 HiZH4
Hisder R0 e
Administrathve faas 5227 10,004
Advartising 2,485 7 ADE
Mimar assabs “r 333 1,585
Bursaries [employees) 1,082 A41
Catering 15,001 9,048
Communication 1.538 T.044
Compubsr sarvicas 432 13827 5,468
Consultants: Busnoss and advisary Serdoss 5,136 10,135
Lagal services e LT
Contraciors 12,100 3,566

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
MNOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for e year ended 37 March 2025
Agenay and support [ sutsourced sanices 2,075 ETH
At cosl = extemal 43 4,870 3,.EEE
Flagt sanicas 2,636 3618
Consumablas 4.4 1,868 ZETH
Ciperaling leases 23,183 16,858
Froparty paymants 45 38,514 11,688
Rurital and hiring 1,187 1,678
Traneport provided as part of te departmentsl achivitias 10,572 1,7E6
Travel and subsistances 4.8 11,934 20423
Venues and faclibes B, 161 5,853
Training and development 62,040 16,500
Cher operafing wopendduns 4.7 1,174 1,674
Total  ZPESEE 144184

Inchuded in the amount discliossd for Training and Development for the 2024/25 inancial year, training and
development for non-amployess smounts o / 61,4685,002,08 for the marSETA and Serices Seta skills
development projects.

Goods snd sarvices for the 2023724 financial year ware restated for prior paricd ermors identified for the line
itwemes advartising, communications, consultants, contraciors, consumables, operating leases, property
paymanls, raéning and developmant and other operaing expondilure, The amounl of B 24,344 808 28 for
the Ene dems Consullants business and advisory services, R 8,660,6817.40 and far Training and
dirvelogarient for non=omployess 1o B 15,684,318,88 mapactively. Tha funding was receivad from merSETA
for training programmes in terms of the Mational Skills Devalopmend Sirategy. Please rafer lo Moie 20,2,

4.1,  Minor assets

2024/25 2023124
Mol R'ODO R'000
Tanglble capital assets 533 1,505
Machinery and equipment | 533 | | 1,505 |
Intangibla capital assets - =
Softwars I =] | ]
Tatal : 533 1,598

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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Annunl feeart for 20242025 Financial Year

NOTES TO THE ANMUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025

Computer services
2EAIS 2023724
Pt RO00 R'G00
SITA computer services 7,083 5,488
Extemal computer service providers 8,864 -
Total 4 13,027 5488
Audit cost = external
2024725 2023/24
Mote RAOOD R'0O0
Regularity audits 3,870 3,655
Total d 3,970 1,855
Consumables
0225 2023734
Mcde R'0D00 R'000
Consuimable supplios 1,244 1,481
Uniform and clathing 481 340
Househald supplies GE4 BE2
Building material and supplies 33 88
Commumication accessaries a 165
IT consaemables 26 113
Gthar consumables ar 135
Stationary, printing and office supples 624 1,187
Total 4 1,868 1,678
Froparty payments
2425 2023124
Pioda R GO0 R'000
Municipal services 30,066 1816
Property mainienance and repalrs BB4 338
Oittser T BE2 8438
Tatal 4 38614 11,588

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VoTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
far the year anded 31 March 2028

Mumicipal servicas incliede the amaount of A 26,985 083.74 for 8 sattlament sgreameant in terms of 8 disputs
resolulioan.

Travel and subsisience
2024028 2023724
Hesio R'mda R000
Local 11,851 18,443
Foraign a3 1,981
Total 4 11,034 20423
Orthar operating expandiurs
20T4(25 0324
Bt R'oo@ R000
Prafessional bodles, mambarship and subscription faes dqi4 a1
Ragettlamenl costs - 61
ithar a4 1.202
Total P 1,178 1674
Payments for financial asseats
2024128 20523724
Nt R'moa R0a0
Debta writter off g1 BST -
Total BET -
Dabts written off
20T4/25 2023124
Mture of delbts writien off M R'000 R'O0g
Orthear dobt weition off
Intar-departmantal debts and third parties LT -
Totsl 557 =
Total debt written off 5 55T .
Transfers and subsidies

OTP AFS for the yaor andod 31 Manch 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTEY
NOTES TO THE ANMUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2025
2024125 224
b R0 R'Oo0
Provinces and municipafities ar 40 55
Depanmantal agencies and eccounts Anoex 14 i a
Monephodil Bsdilulions Ansea 0 BAEiA 8435
Housaholds Anvax 10 36,740 105,642
Total 45,505 114,135

£1. Gifts, donatlons and sponsorships made in kind {pot included In the main note)

2024128 Frairr Y
sl R000 R'0aD
Annga TE
Glfis, denationa and sponsorships made by the departmeant T.078 9,142
Total TO0TE 9,142
7. Expenditure for capital assets
202428 H02324
- Pitabe H'll:lﬂl.'l R'o00 o
Tanglble caplial assets BTiE 12,348
Machinery and squipmant | 8,718 | | 12,396 |
Intangible capital assets 17 BSE
Soltwara | i | | B5E |
Total 8,735 13,252
71,  Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - Current year
2024135
Voled Abd
funds assistanc Total
Mama of antiy it} R'DOG i}
Tangltle capllal asssts o8 - 2,718
Machinery and squipment | 9.718 e E,T‘I_ﬂ
intangible capital asssts 17 - i7
Softwars | 7 - 7]
Total 8,735 - 8,735
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTEY
NOTES TO THE ANMUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2025
2024125 224
b R0 R'Oo0
Provinces and municipafities ar 40 55
Depanmantal agencies and eccounts Anoex 14 i a
Monephodil Bsdilulions Ansea 0 BAEiA 8435
Housaholds Anvax 10 36,740 105,642
Total 45,505 114,135

£1. Gifts, donatlons and sponsorships made in kind {pot included In the main note)

2024128 Frairr Y
sl R000 R'0aD
Annga TE
Glfis, denationa and sponsorships made by the departmeant T.078 9,142
Total TO0TE 9,142
7. Expenditure for capital assets
202428 H02324
- Pitabe H'll:lﬂl.'l R'o00 o
Tanglble caplial assets BTiE 12,348
Machinery and squipmant | 8,718 | | 12,396 |
Intangible capital assets 17 BSE
Soltwara | i | | B5E |
Total 8,735 13,252
71,  Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - Current year
2024135
Voled Abd
funds assistanc Total
Mama of antiy it} R'DOG i}
Tangltle capllal asssts o8 - 2,718
Machinery and squipment | 9.718 e E,T‘I_ﬂ
intangible capital asssts 17 - i7
Softwars | 7 - 7]
Total 8,735 - 8,735
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 37 March 2025

7.2.  Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - Prior year

0T34
Volsd Ald
funds aasistance Tolal
Name of antity R'00D R'000 R'00D
Tangible capital assets 12,396 . 12,396
Machinary and equipment | 12.'3"33 - 12,"5!:"";;'
Intangible capital assats B56 - B56
Software | B56 - 856 |
Total 13252 . 13,252

Tangible capital assels for the 202324 financial year was restated by RG643.647.10 due to Incorrect
classification under Goods and services. Pleass rafar to Mote 28,3,

7.3

Finance leass expenditure included in Expenditure for capital assats

2024125 202324
finfe ERiili] R0
Tangible capital assets 5,081 5321
Machinery and equipment | 5081 | | 5,321 |
Intangible capital assets - 3
Softerare | =] | = |
Total 5,081 5,321

Cash and cash equivalents

2024125 202324
Nots  RDOO R'000
Consolidated Paymaster Genaral Account ’ 21,470
Cash on hand 10 10
Total 10 21,480

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025




NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for fhe year amded 31 March 2025

8. Prepaymenis and advances

2024/25 2023724
sl R000 R'O00
Slaff advances
Traval and subslaienca - -
Prepaymanis (Nol expensad) ar 4,282 1
Total 4,282 1
Analysis of Total Prepayments and sdvances
Current Prepayments and advancas 4,282 1
Norecurent Prepeyments and advances - -
Total 4,282 1
8.1.  Prepaymenis {Not expensed)
2024725
Lass: Madd
Amounts Curramt Emount
Amound  expensed  Add/f yaar as ot 39
me at 1 in current  Less:  prepayrme March
April 2024 yaar Orthar nits 2028
fiole Eaii]i] 000 R0 R'G0G R0
Goods and senaces 1 (1] - 4282 4,282
Total ] 1 1) . 4,262 4282

Pragaymants and advances inchede tha smount of R 3,301 407,80 and R 984 102,00 and R 15, TE2.00 a5
pregaymants for the e-eave system, Microsofl software licapces and Faining and devalopment of employens

respectivaly.
202324
Lass: Add

Amounts Curranl Armouni
Amount  oxpensed  Add yoar as at 31

enat i in curran Less: [PrapaEyTE March

April 2023 yaar Crthar s 2024

fWnln R0 R0 RO R'DOG RO

Goods and serdsces
Total § 1 - - -

-
1
1
i

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NOATHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fov the pear anded 21 March 2038

10, Racelvables

202425 FaiFalr i
Mon= Biorm
Current cuamend Tokal Curment clmment Tatal
Mol R'0G0 900 RO00 | RO R'00D R'00
Claims recoyarabis e 1224 3254 4 475 4 355 4 G a5
Recovarable 2 83 - B3 = - -
eapanditure
Siall dabd T 1,736 10 1484 1,678 140 1,618
Total 3,043 3,358 5,399 5,937 4,409 10,345
0.1, Claims recovarabbs
Z0347F5 ot FElFe ]
Hole R'0a0 R'0C0
Malicnal deparimands - 3
Provincial dopartmants 2,400 5,0a8
Public artitas 2075 2,336
Privaln arinrprises - 1,141
Total i 4,478 a2
183 Recoverabls Expendiiure
DO24FES DOFITE
o E. - W
Bakary revarsal and taa dabd 83 -
Total T a3 -
f00Y. Siaff debt
2024128 FaiFelr i
izt R0 R0o0
Ex-oiiciais 144 1
Cumant afficials 1,712 1,757
Total 1 1,841 1,818

11. Voled funds io be swrreanderad to the Revenue Fund

OTP AFS for the yaor andod 31 Manch 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTEE TD THE ANNLIAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 31 March 2025
2024435 2023124
Hiskn R'DO0 R 000
Cpening balance 31,577 16,321
ok Fad i [ ,,:l =3
As resiniad 31,677 16,324
Transfarrad from statamant of finandial pardformance (as mstaind) 8,853 3 57T
Pald during the yaar (31,677) (16,321)
Clasing balance B,E53 31,577

12.  Departmental revenue and NRF Receipls to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

2024125 202334
Rt R'Dog R00n
Cpening imalance il 12
Frics pariod amar ! ‘E| &
As restnted 85 12
Tramsfarrod fram siatemant of financial pedformance (as restated] 229 292
Cram rovnnie includad in appropralion 11 i3
Pald guring tha year 453) (412)
Closing balance 12 65
13.  Bank overdraft
2024425 202524
Nafe R'B0a R0G0
Consolidated Faymaster Ganaral acoouni 44 -
Toisl L] -
14. Payables - currant
2024/35 20 Rr24
Hof R0 Re0o0
Amaounis owing ba ather enlibes TaT 120
Clearing accounts M3 - BE
Toial Tar 185

141, Clewaring accownls

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TD THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
far tha year anded 31 March 2025

2024725 207324
Description Ficker R000 00
FERSAL - 65
Yokl 14 = 65
15.  Net cash flow avallable from operating activities
2024728 2023124
Flote R0a0 R0
Mat surpluafideficlt) as per Statemant of Financlal Parformance B8z 31,668
Add back norecash'cash movemants not desmed aperating (22.518) {#,B65)
it
{Incressa)idecreass in recehables 2884 (1679
{ncraase)/decreasa in prepayments and advances (4,201} 17
incrapsel|decraasa) in payabias — curment Laz 185
Expenditure on capilal seasts o735 13,252
Sumanders 1o Revenue Fund {32,030) (18,733}
O rewenee included in approprialion 181 173
Net cash flow generated by operating activities © (13.007) 27184
18. Raconciliation of cash and cash sguivalants for cash flow purposes
202428 203124
Pl R'000 R'e00
Conescbdated Paymastar Genaral ascsunl (248) 21,470
Cash an hand 10 10
Total (239) 21,480
17.  Contingant labilities and contingent assets
17.1. Centingent Babilities
2024726 2023124
Liable to Hatura hicda Ro0ag R'a
" Claime aganat the depatment Annes 1122 1
Infergovermmental paysbles Annex 4 572 582
Qther Anoes 2 - BT 800
Total 1,604 60,588

Contingand labdiies are possinte obligations that may |esd 1o peesible outflows of ecenomis resources
|llpllﬁl! o iha sutooma of the processes. Thers mro dependancies on the cowd roll and finaliisaton

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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MORTHERN CAFE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNLAL RINANGIAL BTATEMENTS
for the year anged 31 March 2025

Ilmmuf.ﬂ-thmpunhﬂtarﬂlﬂrﬁmnﬂ—ﬂmhmmmm. I

Tha docrarse in contingand liabilgses relates (o tha amount disciased in mspect of Transnat after a mediator
was appointad by tha Minister of Gooperalive Govarmance and Tredional Affeirs who concluded on this
matier

18. Caplial commiimants

IIHIS AREITA
JNrdn Ro0e R'G00
Machirmry and squoment T 1,255
Intmgible assets F .
Total - 1,258
18,  Accruals and payables not recognised
181  Accrsals
- _H_H-l-tﬂ _!M!-I'H_
30 Days Lo+ Days Teslad TIIH__
Listed by sconomic class flcation Mala R'000 R R'0o8 R'00o
Goods and services 13,053 = 13,0483 5,344
Trerstars and &ubaidies 3732 - e 2 525
Gapital assel= 343 - 43 435
Total 17768 . 7168 8413
T024425 2023724
LEkted by programie livel oot R O0% R'oa0
Adirirsstralion 1201 S EHT
Instituticnal Davelcpmani 5,038 4,382
Poley and Gavemanca = 143
Total 17168 0413

18.2. Paysbles not recognised

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025
2024125 2023124
30 Days 30+ Days Total Tatal
Listed by economlc elassification Hiszla R'000 R0 R'000 R0oo
Goode and services - - - 148
Transfers and subsaldiss - - - 11
Capéisl assats - - - 21
Crhar 2] - ] -
Total 8 - B 180
202435 2023134
Listed by programma bawval Finlu R'o0o R'000
Administration - 138
instiutional Devalopmant ] a2
Falicy and Govemance - 10
Total 8 180
2024025 2023134
Included {n the above totals are the foNowing: Mty R'O00 R'Do0
Confimed batances with other depariments Annox & 142 =
Confimead bafances with othar govarnment antifies Annay & = =
Tatal 12 -
20.  Employee benefits
2024725 2023724
Maote R'oog R'000
Loave antithmant B.380 2621
Sarvice bonus 3,273 3,365
Parfarmancsa swands - 5
Capped leave 2,168 2446
Long service swarda 153 182
Cither 532 542
Tolal 14,507 16,156

In order to ensure fair presantation, the balance of employes benefits was restabed. The leave entitfiomant
line dam and balance of lhe amployes banafils decreased by R B AB2 69 Plaags rafer 1o Note 2005

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025 %



NORTHERN CAFE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 31 March 2025

2024125 2023124
Included in the above fotals are the following: Mok R'000 R'000
Confirmed balances with other departments Anpax 4 i 376
Confirmed balances with olher governmuent enlilies Annox 4 - .
Total - 376

Included in the amounis of kEave antittement Is negative balances for 2024/25 dus to normal leave
managament due processas. The negalive balances are as follows:

2024125 2023124
included in the above fotals are the following: Mt R'000 R'000
Leawve Enfitamant 20 210 188
Total 210 189
21.  Lease commitments
21.1. Operating leases
2024/25
Buildings
Spaciallsad and othar  Machinery
military finad and
agquipmant Land structures  eguipment Tatal
R'000 R'000 R000 R'00G R'000
Mot fatar then 1 year - - 20,074 B3z 20, 506
Later than 1 year and nod kater than 5 - - 121,726 730 122 456
ara
Etumn 5 years - - 65,766 = 85786
Total lsase commitments - - 207,566 1,662 209,128

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 31 March 2025
2023124
Bulldings
Bpeciallsed and other  Machinary
milizary flxad and
equipment Land structures  equipment Total
R0O0 R'O00 R000 RA000 R'DOG
Mat latar than 1 year - - 18, B43 724 19,573
Later than 1 year and not [ater then 5 - - BBAT 1473 B4
Vaars
Later than 5 yoars - - 118,085 - 118,095

Total kease commiltments

228415 1,887 228312

in order fe ansure fair presentaficn, the bafance of operating lesses was rasiated. Tha not kater than one
year ling iterm and baiance of the operating leases nole increased by R 8.625.00. Pieass refer to Nobe 29.6.

Finance [sases
2024/25
Bulldings
Bpecialisad anid other  Machinery
military fixad and
aquipmeant Land structures  equipment Tota
R0 ‘o0 R0 R0l R'o0g
Mat igtar than 1 year - - - 4,087 4,007
Ladar than 1 year and nof later than B - - - 2,687 2. 56T
ymars
Latsr than 5§ years - - - - 5
Total lease commitments - - - B.664 6,664
202324
Buildings
Bpeclalisad and other  Machinery
military fxad amd
At Laimd Blructures  egulpment Tatal
R0 R'G0a R*003 R 0o0 R'D00
Mat iater than 1 year - - - 4, TES i, 765
Later than 1 yemr and not latar than 5 - - s & 191 819
yaars
Later than 5 yesrs - - - = a
Total lease commiiments - - - 10,858 10,858

OTP AFS for the yaor anded 31 Manch 2025




NOATHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
far the year ended 31 March 2025

202324
Bulldings
Specialised and other  Machinery
milftary flwad and
squipmant Lamid structures  sguipmannt Total
R0 R 00 R0eh R0 [ Aeili]
Mol later than 1 year - - 18,844 724 19,573
Later than 1 yaar and not |ater than 5 - - B AT 1,172 B 644
PRAMS
Lasloe than 5 years - = 199 085 = 119 095
Total leass commitmaents - - 226,415 1887 22812

in oroer 0 ensure falr presentaton, the balance of operating beeees wae restated. The not later than ona
waar lina ltam and balanca of the opsrating leases nols incressed by R B.625.00. Pleass refer to Note 29.6.

#.2. Financs leasus

2024525
Buildings
Spocialised and oihor  Machinary
military fiwad and
equipmeant Land struciures  sguipmant Tatal
R0 R'a0 R0G0 R000 R'C00
Mot later than 7 ymar - - - 4,057 4,097
Laier than 1 year and nod later than § - = - 567 2567
Yaars
Laler than 5 yoars F = 7 = s
Total leases commitments = = . B,BG64
20324
Buildings
Specialised and other  Machinery
military fixed and
sguiprrimnt Land siructures  eguipmant Tatal
R0 R'a0 fEge R000 R'DOD
Mat later Bhan 1 year - - - 4, 785 4 TB5
Later than 1 year and nof later than & - - - €131 6,181
Waars
Later than 5 yoars - - - = =
Total lease commitments - - - 10,956 10,956
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

MOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 31 March 2025

22.  Unauthorised, Irregular and Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure

2024025 2023124
Male R'D00 R'D00
Unauthorsed expendifure = cument year i .
IFragular axpandilire =— Gurrent year - -
Fruiflees and wasteful expandiure — currant year - -
Taotal - -
23. Related party transactions
2024125 2023124
Paymanis mads Nale R'000 R0
“Trusta under the control of the Premisr 9,608 48,067
Total 9,608 48,067

231  Northemn Cape Promler's Education Trust Fund

Tha primary ocbjective of the Trust Fund is to make higher edication opportunities accassile by providing
bursafies o academically and financially deserving students studying on & full-lime bass at insBlutions of
higher lsaming situated |n the Republc of South Africa and are registered for the field of study as determined
by the trustess.

In terms of the dead, the board of tnustees are subjected o prior approval by the Premier of the Narthemn
Capa Province, who is a patron {o the Morthern Cape Premier's Edwcation Trust Fund.

2024125 2023134
Payments mades Mol R'O00 R'DO0
Marthem Cape Pramiar's Education Trust Fund Tad Ta2
Total -~ B

Tha amount of R 732,146.30 that was omitted for the 202324 financial year was included to ensure fair
prosentation of related party transactions. The Trust ks in its final stage of dissolution,

OTP AFS for the yaor anded 31 Manch 2025



NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025

232 Mme Re Ka Thusa Fund

The main objective of the fund is to promole ths sconomic empowarmant of womaen in the province of grant
aliocations to the qualifying benaficianes. The Pramier appoinls the board of trustees,

2024125 2023124
Paymenis made fate RD00 R0
Mme Re ka Thusa 8814 47,335
Total 8,814 47,335

233  Key Managament Personnel

Key management parsonnel were |deniified as having related party relationships as they are having
gignificant influence 1o the réporting entity (Office of the Premier), The aforesald personnel are responsibie
faor the etrateglc drection and operetionel managemant and are entrusied with the fiduciary resporaibiity and
significant authority over the reporting enbly. Key management personnel also inchede the Premiar as the
Execiuting Authority of Vote 1.

2024125 2023724
Payments made Node R'000 R'000
Kay Manageament Personnal 28,185 289414
Total 28,185 25414

234 Dizclosure relating to other provincial departments and entities
Related party relationships

The Office of the Premier has relaled pary reiationships with the following provincial entities due 1o the
comumcn control by the Provincial Legisiature as fodflows:

OTP AFS for the yaor anded 31 Manch 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TD THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 371 March 2025

2024125 2023124
Noks RO [2gilisi]

T W ltumelang 261 108 =

Total 100 -

A cantngent Eabilty reported during the 200324 financial year was finalisad, subsaquently a provision |

i mecorded a5 a prasent oblgation is axpected to resull in an outfiow of rescurces,

261. Reconclliation of movement In provisions - Current year

2024/25
TV Total
_H:.nmlm provisions
RO Ro00
Cipaning balancs - -
increass In previsian 100 100
Closing balance 100 100

26, Movable Tangible Capital Assetls

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

2024/25
Opaning Value Closing
balanca adjustmanis  Additlons Disposails  balance
R'000 R'000 00 R'ooQ ]

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 25543 - 4,637 (2,386) 28,194
Transpor aesats 1.255 - 238 - 1,493
Compidar egupmant 12,952 - 1,800 [1.215) 12,777
Fuméurs and office equipment 0024 - 1.835 (236) 10,734
Other machinary and squipmant 3472 | - 663 (945) 3,190
FINANCE LEASE ASSETS 7,885 - 427 {&0) 8292
Finance lease assats | 7885 | - 427 (20) 8292 |
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASEETS 13.B18 = 5,004 (2,406) 36 486

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 7025

2341 Provinclal Departmants

Agriculiure, Ensiranmental Afairs, Land Reform and Rural Developrmant;
Co=pperabive Govemancs, Human Setamenis and Tradiional Aftairs;
Eccnomic Devalopmant and Tourlsm;

Exduication,

Health

Mortherm Cape Provincal Leghatature;

Mortham Caps Provindgal Trossuny

Rosds and Publlc Warks:

Social Daveloprmen,

Sports, Aris and Cufure and

Transpod, Safety and Liasan

23.4.2 Provincial Entities

Kalahari Kid Corporation (KKC),

Me Gregaor Museum;

Maorthern Cape Ecanomic Development, Trade and Imvestment Promobon Agency (NCEDA)K
Mariherm Capae Fiegt Managament Trading Entiy (NCFMTE];

Morhern Cape Gambing and Liguor Board

Marherm Cape Herllags Resources Aulbarily (NCHRA)

Morthem Cape Arts and Culture Council

24, Key managemant perscnnel

H247E5 224
R'od R000
Political affice bearers (provide defal belaw) 3184 4576
Level 15 b 18 7,733 12.001
Lovenl 14 7268 12837
Total T Aes T maAi4

25. Provisions

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
far e year ended 37 March H025

Meyable Tenglble Capilal Asasls under [nvestigalen

Kusnbar Vislue
Hive AT

Ingludad in the abowe totsl of the mavable tangble caplial

nbsala par the ssnel regisler (Al are undar invesligatian;

Machinery snd equipment 107 2,085

Tatal 07 Z0Es

The assets could nat bo varfied dyring tha vertication process and have boan ransfered 1o 0o loss cornal
regator, which will b msobved during the 202526 Srancial yaar,

261, MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIELE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2924

2023724
Opiiing  Prioe priod Closing
bafance arroe Additions  Disposals  balance

R000 RO4E RD00 R000 LR

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 21,441 T 5431 2,573 1543

TrRrapon aseats 1,255 - - - 1,255

Computar aquipmant 2,378 - 4,142 i1328)  12,9@2

Furnituse ang office equimant 8,372 - 1,874 (1,222 8,024

Omher machinary and aquipment 2,456 () 415 (23} 3472

FINANCE LEASE ASSETS . 7,183 T22 - 7,585

Financa loase assals | - 7183 T2 - T

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE

CAPITAL ASBETS 21,441 7,807 7,153 {2,573 33,828

Included in tho opaning balanos for 202354 | @ pror pariod sevor reported for BT 162.880.12 dun fo n

change in accounting policy made i tarms of the Modified Cash Stardand requiremants. Under finance

l=asas, ssanais ans recotded &l the commencamend of the ase bem rather Bran 3t s ard of Sre e term.

The changs i sccounting paicy i applisd retrospeclively, Addticraly, 8 pior paficd &or was mpodled fof

Eﬁm.ﬂ?.inummmummhmmumm Flaasa rafar to Mobs
3

6,11, Prior paricd smmor

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 37 March 2025

2023124
Mature of prior period error Male R'000
Ralating 202324 [affecting the opening balance] T.807
Incorrect classification of machinery and equipment G444
Finance leese zasals 7,163
Tetal prior period ermors T.807

The prior parod emor reporied relstas o the incorrect classification of machinery and equipment and a
change in accourting polcy made in lerms of the Modiied Cash Standard requirements for finance leass
assets. Plaase efor o Nole 28.3.

26.2. Minor assals
MOVEMENT IN MINDR CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

MARCH 2025
2024i25
Spocialis Machiner
i yand Finance

miltary  Intangibl Hertage equipme  Bicloglca  lsasa

assols  oassels  assols nt | asgets assets Total

R'000 R'000 R'D0D0 R'DOO R'000 008 v
Cipening balance - &0 o 7,876 _ 132 B.068
Value adustments |_ S = T - . ;;=?1?55 i
Addilions - - - Bas - s 535
D- - @ . - (132) 312
Total Minor assets - 52 YT - Loy

Specialis Machiner
i y and Finance

military  Intangibl  Heritage equipme Bilolegica lease

ansats @ assels aesals it | pasets assais Total
Mumber of minos -
assets at cost - 108 2 5,001 . -
Total numbar of -
“IIIIHI “h - 1“ - 5?“‘ - .=|1_
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NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VoTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 Manch 2025

Minor capital assets under investigation

Mumbar Valua
o R'O00
included in the above total of the minor capital assets par the
assat register that are under investigation:
Machinery and squipment 3ar B33

The assels could not be varified during the verificabion process and have baan mnsfered to fthe loss control
regéstar, which will ba rasabvad during the 2025558 financial yaar,

MOVEMENT IN MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSEET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 11

MARCH 2024
202324
Spaciails Machiner
ed ¥ and Finance
miltary  intanglbl Heritags squipme Biologica  lsase
aysals & assals uu‘ln__ nt | assais aEsais A Todal B
R0 R0 R*00n R'B0a R0l R'000 R0
Opening belance - &4 - 7,564 - - TE32
Prior pariod arror - (8) - 12 - - 4
Acions ’ " . 1,595 . 132 1727
Disposals - - - (1,285 - - (1,285)
Total Minos assets - &0 - TAT8 " i3z 8,068

Minor assels wera restsied duoe to a change in accounting policy made in tarms of the Modified Cash

Slandand requirements.

Spacialls

ed Machinery Biologic Finance
military  imtangiie  Haritage wn al LEET]
assals assals asesls  egquipmend  asaels assais Total

Murmiar of minor
@55615 at cost - 108 - 4814 - - 4922
Total nimbar of
minor assets - 108 - 4814 - - #8332

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025



NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

MOTES TO THE ANNLIAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 31 March 2025

26.21 Prior parind sror

FirFRiF
Mafure of prior pariod efmor ] ROan
Ralating ta 2023724 [afMecting Bhe opening batance]
Incormct clessificaSon of intangiln assets

Incorrect clessifica$ion of mechinery and eguipmarnt
Caormacian of sdditicns for assets frarsferad n
Relating to 2025124

lhEll

Total prior peried srrars 4

henos assets wore restated due 1o Incomect classfication of Infanglble assats as machimany @nd equipmeant
aind i cormecion of the assets ransferred in rofm lhe Nadbern Cape Pramsers Education Trest Fund,
Pleagsa refer o note 29,4,

26.3. Movable capial assets written off
MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETE WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

m
Specialls Mach|ane
wd i and Flnancs
military  Intanglbl  Herflage equipme Biclogica  |ease
aEEsls & pasals BaEals il | mnasls EaEalE Taolal
R*000 000 R'000 R000 R*000 R'000 RO00
Assals witten off = 8 = 172 - 132 312
Total movabla
asaats written off - | - 172 - 132 M2

MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

o R
Epacialls. Machinar
ad ¥ and Fimancs
military  Intanglbl Horitags eguipme  Biclogica lnasa
EEBES & assals assaks nt | assaty FEERA] Total
ogli ] R'0a0 Ra0n R00G il R'000 RO00
~ Assats wnbten off - - - 1.295 - - 1,265
Tetal movabils
assats written off = - = 1,296 - = 1,256

27.  Intangible Capital Assets

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025



NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2028
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2025
2024725
Oparsing Closing
bialancs Addiions Disposais balanca
R'000 ROnG R'o00 RGO
SOFTWARE 7,504 18 {81} 7466
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 7,508 18 {81) 7456

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

MARCH 2024
2023024
Opaning  Prior paried Chosing
Tor Addithons = Disposais  balance
R O K000 R'009 R'oan R'0a0
SOFTWARE ¥.500 - BiG (847) 7,508
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS 7,500 - 858 847} 7,508
Changes in accounting estimates and Changes in accounting policies
Changes in accouniing policies
2023/24
Opening Rostated
bakance ng Rastxted
bafora the bialance clozing
changs | pdjustmant | after the balance
(1 Apr of opeming | change (1 | Adjustment | (31 Mar
2023) | balance | Apr 302 for 202324 2024)
Hatwro of chaniga in
accounting pol oo R'0G R0 Lehyileil R0Gh R0
Finance inase
assets
Mavable Tangible - - 7,163 7,183 TI2 7R85
Capital Assats.
blinor Assats 5 - 132 132 - 132

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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3.1,

NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
far the yaar ended 37 March 2025

e e s
the leasa tarm ralhes than at fhe end of the lease larm. The change in accouniing policy is applied

| rofraspedtivaly
Prior period efrors

Ravenus [Anmual Appropristion)

D02 T24
Wolr  Amount bafora Prior parlod Rostatad
amor armor Amount
correction

202314 2023124 223i2d

R'oBD R'DDO R000

Annual apprapnation T A65, T2 24,345 £50,074

Hat affect 465, 728 24,345 450,074
Mature of prior parod efrors

Aot 202334

R 00a

Incroasa In anmeal appropriation H4.345

MNat offoct 24,348

in order lo ensure fair presenlation, annusl appropriation was restaled lo correclly classify the funding
recaived fram merSETA far training plograsmmes in terms of the Malional Skils Development Stralegy.

Pieasa rafnr to Mate 01,
fri ek dpd ]
ROan
Revanio Annual Appropration 24 345
Nat affoct 24 345

be surrendered {o Provingiol Tressury,

The retrespective restalamenl dees nol lkave an affect on the unauthodsed axpendibure and woled funds Lo

OTP AFE for the yasr andad 31 Mamch 2025




NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025

2532, Goods and services

2023724
Mede  Amount before Prior pariod Restated
BITST BITor Amount
correation

2023124 202324 202324

Rroog R'000 R0

Adweriising 4 5,438 1,967 T 406

Communication 4 T.2T5 (326 T.048

Consultants, besiness and advisory 4 1,467 B BER 10,135

Sarvices

Conlractors 4 3,550 16 3,566

Consumables 4 3,555 (877 2678

Oiparating leases 4 16, 406 452 18,858

Proparty payments 4 1,577 11 11,588

Train &Dev.Mon-employess 4 Bi6 15, 68 16,500

Othar operating paymenis 4 3,708 {2,034) 1674

Net effect 55,853 23,7mM 78,554
Natura of prior peried errors

202324

R'000

Increass in goods and senices 23,701

Neot effoct 23,701

in order to ensure fair presentation, goods and sarvices ware restated to comactly classify the sxpanditura
far the funding recseived from merSETA for iaining programmas In terms of the National Skills Development
Sirategy. Please refer o note (4.,

OTP AFE for the yasr andad 31 Mamch 2025



NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TD THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025
2023124
R'000
Expandilure 23,71
Not effect LR

The reimspeciive restatemeand doss not have an effect on the unsuthorisad spanditure end voled funds to
be surrandarad o Provincial Treasury.

OTP AFS for the yaov anded 31 March 2025
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29.3,

NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
VOTE 1

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025

Assets (Movable tangible assets)

Machinery and equipmant
Mot affact

Maturs of prior period arrors

incragse In machinery and squipmeant
Mot affact

Mole  Amount before

Frior period

12,306

£

12,

dedh

in order o ensiire fair presentation, machinery and spuipmant for the amount of B 843,647 .18, Incomactly

classified a5 goods and serices wone cofmected. Pleasa fefor 1o Mabe 28,

Machinery and squipmasn
Het affact

The refrozpeciive restatament doas not have an effect on the wnasthorized expandifure and wotad funds 1o

be surrandarad o Provingial Treagury,

OTP AFE for the yasr andad 31 Mamch 2025




NORTHERN CAFE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025
28.4. Assats (Minor asseis)
2023024

Wole  Amount before Prior pariod Restated
affor arror Amount

correction
2023/24 2023724 2023/24
R'0DO R'D00 R'000
Machinary and equipment 2 T 564 12 7576
Intangibla assets i LE:] B
Mat affect 7,632 d 7,636

Nature of prior perlod errors

A 202324
R'O0d0
Increasa in machinery and egulpmeant 26 12
Decreass n intangible asseats 28 {8}
Nat affect 4

In order 1o ensure fair presentation, minor assets for machinery and equipment and intangible assets for the
amount of R B 442 59, mcomreclly classified were cormacled. Furthermaore, the amount of R 4,008.09 was
comected for minor assats transfarmad in. Please rafer to Note 26,

2023124

R"00O

Machinery and equipment 4
Nat affact - 4

The retrospective restaterment does nof have an effect on the uneuthorised expandiure and voted funds o
e surranderad to Provincial Treasury.

OTP AFE for the yasr andad 31 Mamch 2025 —




NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TDO THE ANNUAL AINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year anded 31 March 2025
28.5. Employee benefits
2023124

Wetd  Amount before Prior period Restated
arTor arrar Amount

cofmection
202324 202324 202324
R"DO0O R'0O00 R'000
Lisbifties: Employes banefits Pt 16,165 i5) 16,156
Net effect 16,165 =) 16,156

Hature of prior perlod errars

223124
000
Decressa in leavs anfiemant {32
Nat sffact {9

Ene item and balance of the employes banefite decreased by B 8 8882 69, Please refer to Note 20,

In order to ansure fair presentation, the belance of employes benefite was restated. The leave entifemant

2023/24

R'000

Expendiiire a
Net effact - i

be surrendarad 1o Provincial Treasury,

The retrospective restatement does not have an effect on the unauthorsed expendiiure and voted funds fo

OTP AFE for the yasr andad 31 Mamch 2025 —




NORTHERN CAPE OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

VOTE 1
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2025
2806, Leass commitments
2023534

Nete  Amount before Prior pariod Rastated
Grror arrar Amount

correction
2023124 2023324 2023124
R0 R'O0D R'0040
Lisbilities: Cparating leasas & 228,303 f 228 312
Nat effact 228,303 a2 228,312

Nature of prior period ermors

2023024
R 000

InCraass o oparaling leasaes

Nat affect

fam not later than 1 year balence was increasad by R B 625.00. Pleass refar to Mode 21.

In order to ensure fair presemtation, the balance for operating leases was restated. The oparating leases line

2023124
R000

Expendiise .
Nat sffact -

be surrandered o Pravincial Treaswry,

The retrospective restatement does not have an effect on the uneuthorised sxpendilure and voted funds o

OTP AFE for the yasr andad 31 Mamch 2025 —_
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